

County of Los Angeles CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICE OPERATIONS CLUSTER

FESIA A. DAVENPORT Chief Executive Officer

DATE: June 29, 2022

TIME: 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.

LOCATION: TELECONFERENCE CALL-IN NUMBER: 1(323)776-6996

TELECONFERENCE ID: 605696861#

To join via phone, dial 1(323)776-6996, then press 605696861#.

YOU CAN ALSO JOIN THIS MEETING BY CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:

Click here to join the meeting

THIS MEETING WILL CONTINUE TO BE CONDUCTED VIRTUALLY TO ENSURE THE SAFETY OF MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND EMPLOYEES AS PERMITTED UNDER STATE LAW

AGENDA

Members of the Public may address the Operations Cluster on any agenda item after all Informational Items are presented.

Two (2) minutes are allowed for each item.

- Call to order Kirk Shelton/Anthony Baker
- 2. **INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S):**
 - A) Board Letter:

RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING 2022-23 GRANT AWARDS FOR CULTURAL SERVICES

Arts & Culture – Anji Gaspar-Milanovic, Director of Grants and Professional Development

B) Board Letter:

RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING 2022-23 AWARDS FOR COMMUNITY IMPACT ARTS GRANTS
Arts & Culture – Anji Gaspar-Milanovic, Director of Grants and Professional Development

C) Board Letter:

ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD OF \$425,000 FROM THE CONRAD N. HILTON FOUNDATION Arts & Culture – Denise Grande, Director of Arts Education

CONTINUED ON PAGE 2

3. **PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS:**

None available.

4. Public Comment

(2 minutes each speaker)

5. Adjournment

FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS

CALENDAR LOOKAHEAD:

None available.

BOARD LETTER/MEMO CLUSTER FACT SHEET

CLUSTER AGENDA REVIEW DATE	6/29/2022
BOARD MEETING DATE	7/12/2022
SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICT AFFECTED	☑ AII ☐ 1 st ☐ 2 nd ☐ 3 rd ☐ 4 th ☐ 5 th
DEPARTMENT(S)	Arts and Culture
SUBJECT	RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING 2022-23 GRANT AWARDS FOR CULTURAL SERVICES
PROGRAM	Organizational Grant Program (OGP)
AUTHORIZES DELEGATED AUTHORITY TO DEPT	⊠ Yes □ No
SOLE SOURCE CONTRACT	☐ Yes No
	If Yes, please explain why:
DEADLINES/ TIME CONSTRAINTS	This is an annual grant program, grants are released in July. Approval is needed to announce the awards.
COST & FUNDING	Total cost: Funding source: NCC
	TERMS (if applicable):
	Explanation: This program receives ongoing funding as part of the Department's budget.
PURPOSE OF REQUEST	The purpose of this recommended action is to disburse grant funds allocated by your Board. This is the annual implementation of the Organizational Grant Program (OGP). All organizations apply for two years of consecutive funding and all award amounts are for two years. The number of recommended grantees in 2022-23 is 227.
BACKGROUND (include internal/external issues that may exist including any related motions)	The County, through the Los Angeles County Department of Arts and Culture, provides grants to nonprofit arts organizations to deliver a wide variety of cultural services to County residents and to support arts and culture throughout the region. Grants to nonprofit organizations in artistic disciplines such as visual arts, media arts, literary arts, film, music, and performing arts provide concerts, theatre productions, exhibitions, arts education programs and core operations that increase access to the arts and improve the quality of life for residents throughout the County.
EQUITY INDEX OR LENS WAS UTILIZED	☑ Yes ☐ No If Yes, please explain how: This program ensures that a wide variety of diverse cultural services will continue to reach County residents. These services will positively impact residents, neighborhoods and communities by providing direct access and increased opportunities for quality arts activities and programming that is often free or low cost.
SUPPORTS ONE OF THE NINE BOARD PRIORITIES	☐ Yes ☒ No If Yes, please state which one(s) and explain how:
DEPARTMENTAL	Name, Title, Phone # & Email:
CONTACTS	Anji Gaspar-Milanovic, Director of Grants and Professional Development (213) 202-5588, amilanovic@arts.lacounty.gov





July 12, 2022

1055 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 800 Los Angeles, CA 90017 Tel 213.202.5858 Fax 213.580.0017 www.lacountyarts.org The Honorable Board of Supervisors County of Los Angeles 383 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration 500 West Temple Street Los Angeles, CA 90012

Dear Supervisors:

Board of Supervisors
Hilda L. Solis
Holly J. Mitchell
Sheila Kuehl
Janice Hahn
Kathryn Barger

SUBJECT

<u>Director</u> Kristin Sakoda The County, through the Los Angeles County Department of Arts and Culture, provides grants to nonprofit arts organizations to deliver a wide variety of cultural services to County residents and to support arts and culture throughout the region. Grants to nonprofit organizations in artistic disciplines such as visual arts, media arts, literary arts, film, music, and performing arts provide concerts, theatre productions, exhibits, arts education programs, and sustain the core operations of a community-based organizations that reflect and serve our diverse communities, increase access to the arts, and improve quality of life for residents throughout the County.

RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING 2022-23 GRANT AWARDS FOR CULTURAL SERVICES

(ALL DISTRICTS) (3 VOTES)

Chief Deputy
Heather Rigby

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT YOUR BOARD:

- Approve grants to 227 nonprofit arts organizations at a cost of \$4,518,000 for the Fiscal Year (FY) 2022-23 Organizational Grant Program (OGP), as such grants help to meet the needs of constituents by fostering excellence, diversity, vitality, understanding and accessibility of the arts in Los Angeles County.
- 2. Instruct the Department of Arts and Culture Director to prepare, sign and execute contracts and approve expenditures necessary to implement the 2022-23 OGP after County Counsel approves as to form.
- 3. Delegate authority to the Department of Arts and Culture to reallocate forfeited grant awards, not to exceed \$100,000 in aggregate, to existing Board-approved grantee organizations and instruct the Department of Arts and Culture Director to amend these contracts accordingly.
- Find that the proposed actions are exempt from California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) for the reasons stated in the Board Letter and the record.

PURPOSE/JUSTIFICATION OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

The purpose of this recommended action is to disburse grant funds allocated by your Board. This is the annual implementation of the Organizational Grant Program (OGP), LA County's flagship arts sector grant program. All organizations apply for two years of consecutive funding and all award amounts are for two years. The number of recommended grantees in 2022-23 is 227.

Organizational Grant Program 1/Small Budget Organizations

This category provides support for nonprofit arts organizations with budgets up to \$199,999 OGP 1 grant funds will be disbursed to 108 nonprofit arts organizations (see Attachment A Pg. 1-12) at a cost of \$1,099,600.

Organizational Grant Program 2/Mid-Size Budget Organizations

This category provides support for nonprofit arts organizations with budgets between \$200,000 and \$999,999. OGP 2 grant funds will be disbursed to 81 nonprofit arts organizations (see Attachment A Pg. 13-20) at a cost of \$1,704,100.

Organizational Grant Program 3/Larger Mid-Size Budget Organizations

This category provides support for nonprofit arts organizations with budgets between \$1,000,000 and \$14,999,999. OGP 3 grant funds will be disbursed to 32 nonprofit arts organizations (see Attachment A Pg. 21-24) at a cost of \$1,250,400.

Organizational Grant Program 4/Large Budget Organizations

This category provides support for nonprofit arts organizations with budgets of \$15 million and greater. Grants must be used for programs that increase access to cultural services for County residents. OGP 4 grant funds will be disbursed to 6 nonprofit arts organizations (see Attachment A Pg. 25-26) at a cost of \$463,900.00.

Grant amounts are awarded based on a formula adopted by the Arts Commission. This year, the 227 recommended organizations requested a total of \$9,536,274 in grant funding, which exceeded the available funding of \$4,518,000. Therefore, the final awards across all OGP categories were reduced to 47% of the fundable request amount (score multiplied by total amount requested) consistent with the adopted formula. Scores are determined by evaluating the organization's artistic quality and accomplishments, quality of standards-based K-12 arts education services (if applicable), services to community/audience, evaluation methodology, and fiscal and administrative competence.

Since funding is over two years, organizations that receive grants apply every other year. For your information, also attached is a list of 231 grants that were made last year in FY 2021-22 (Attachment A Pg. 27-30) to provide you with a full perspective of all arts and cultural organizations that are supported through this program. A total of \$4,518,000 was allocated in FY 2021-22 for 231 grants as follows: 114 organizations received funding in the OGP 1/Small Budget category, 73 organizations received funding in the OGP 2/Mid-Size Budget category, 39 organizations received funding in the OGP 3/Mid-Size Budget category, and 5 organizations received funding in the OGP 4/Large Budget category. Combined, this is the largest group of awarded organizations in the program's history at 458 organizations.

IMPLEMENTATION OF STRATEGIC PLAN GOALS

The recommended actions support Countywide Strategic Plan Goal II: Foster Vibrant and Resilient Communities, as arts and cultural resources support healthy and vibrant communities and the proposed organization's contracts will help to meet the needs of constituents by providing direct access and

increased opportunities for quality arts activities and programming that is often free or low cost throughout Los Angeles County.

FISCAL IMPACT/FINANCING

Funding for the OGP is included in the Department of Arts and Culture's FY 2022-23 Adopted budget.

FACTS AND PROVISIONS/LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

The Department of Arts and Culture utilized peer panels grouped by artistic discipline to review and score all applications and to make recommendations to the Arts Commission. The Arts Commission reviewed these scores and allocations at their meeting on June 13, 2022 and voted to approve the funding recommendations for submission to your Board for approval.

Upon notification of a forfeited FY 2022-23 OGP grant award, the Department of Arts and Culture will reallocate the forfeited funds to existing Board-approved grantee organizations. The reallocation will be approved by the Arts Commission.

For FY 2021-22, there were no reallocations made as no grantees forfeited funding.

The County is authorized to contract with any firm or corporation for artistic services for the residents of Los Angeles County pursuant to Government Code sections 25562 and 26227. The contractor (grantee) will be governed by the policy and guideline requirements of the Department of Arts and Culture. Grantees are defined as nonprofit 501(c)(3) organizations with missions to provide arts services for the benefit of the public.

ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTATION

The recommended actions are exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to sections 15301, 15304(e), 15322, and 15323 of the CEQA Guidelines. The OGP programs 1) utilize existing facilities making either minor or negligible alterations to the environment; 2) make minor alterations to land having negligible or no permanent effects on the environment; 3) involve educational or training programs with no physical outdoor alterations to the environment; or 4) consist of normal operations of facilities for public gatherings. In addition, based on the proposed projects records, they will comply with all applicable regulations, and they are not in a sensitive environment, and there are no cumulative impacts, unusual circumstances, damage to scenic highways, listing on hazardous waste site lists compiled pursuant to Government Code section 65962.5, or indications that they may cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a historical resource that would make any of the exemption inapplicable.

CONTRACTING PROCESS

The County will pay the contractor (grantee), in consideration of services to be performed and fulfillment of matching requirements, a specific grant award sum (see Attachment A Pg. 1-30).

IMPACT ON CURRENT SERVICES (OR PROJECTS)

This program ensures that a wide variety of diverse cultural services will continue to reach County residents. These services will positively impact residents, neighborhoods and communities by providing direct access and increased opportunities for quality arts activities and programming that is often free or low cost, while also supporting a cornerstone of our region's creative economy. The proposed grantee organizations are located throughout LA County with offices in 37 of the County's 88 municipalities with programs and services provided in all five supervisorial districts.

Respectfully submitted,

Kristin Sakoda Director

KS:AGM:RE

Attachments

cc: County Counsel

APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (<\$199,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
	To support annual Angel City Jazz						
	Festival, a multi week event featuring						
	some of the most acclaimed jazz						
Angol City Arto	musicians from the West Coast and beyond.	\$7,400	\$64,860	OGP 1	5	5	1, 2, 3, 5
Angel City Arts	To support compensation of the Artistic	\$7,400	\$04,000	OGP I	5	3	1, 2, 3, 3
Aresis Ensemble Inc.	Director	\$13,200	\$132,229	OGP 1	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support compensation for Artes	V10,200	ψ102,220	33			1, 2, 0, 1, 0
	Vocales' musical leadership team (Artistic						
	Director, Assistant Conductor, and						
Artes Vocales, Inc.	accompanists).	\$9,900	\$65,327	OGP 1	3	3	3
Avenue 50 Studio	To support sustaining salaries and rent.	\$14,200	\$174,692	OGP 1	1	1	1
	To support the production of cultural arts programming and sustain the UNITE						
	Cultural Center as a space for creative						
l	transformation for youth and community					_	_
AWOKE	members in the San Fernando Valley. To support the 17th and 18th editions of	\$10,700	\$63,798	OGP 1	3	3	3
Balkan Cultural Center	Los Angeles Greek Film Festival. To support multiple generations of	\$17,900	\$182,700	OGP 1	3	3	3
	dancers looking to preserve and present Mexican Folk Dancing to their families, friends and peers, thereby passing on the						
	traditions, stories and legends associated						
Ballet Folklorico del Pacifico	with the art.	\$5,600	\$26,495	OGP 1	2	1	1, 2, 3
	To support general operating expenses, including the Artistic Director's salary and						
Barak Ballet	other administrative personnel costs.	\$16,000	\$163,807	OGP 1	3	3	3
	To support a part-time project-based						
	administrative specialist, pay dancers via						
Danita Bilala Dania Art Inc	new AB5-compliant payroll system, and	#F 000	#04 504	005.4	_	_	4 0 0 4 5
Benita Bike's DanceArt, Inc.	increase outreach performances.	\$5,800	\$31,561	OGP 1	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5

APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (<\$199,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
	To support Flower of the Season, a biannual dance productions including						
	movement research, ongoing dance and						
	choreography workshops, and community						
	outreach and engagement, culminating in						
Body Weather Laboratory	dance performances.	\$8,500	\$47,269	OGP 1	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support the paid positions of Artistic	•					
Brightwork newmusic	Director and Executive Director.	\$8,000	\$50,702	OGP 1	5	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support contractors and staff						
	(executive, artistic director, and						
California LGBT Arts Alliance	webmaster) needs.	\$7,000	\$43,600	OGP 1	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4
Challe Danaman, Thackur	To support the compensation of two Co-	# C 000	фо л сог	0004	_	_	4 0 0 5
Chalk Repertory Theatre Chicas Rockeras South East Los	Artistic Producing Director positions.	\$6,900	\$37,695	OGP 1	5	5	1, 2, 3, 5
Angeles	To support general operations and staff.	\$17,000	\$175,702	OGP 1	4	4	1, 2, 4
Aligeles	To support partial stipends for three staff	Ψ17,000	ψ175,762	001 1	4	7	1, 2, 4
	members (Music Director, Executive						
	Director, and accompanist), partial costs						
	of rehearsal venues, and concert venues						
Chorale Bel Canto	and artists.	\$14,200	\$94,888	OGP 1	4	4	1, 3, 4
	To support continued compensation for						
Ciacla Contemporary Irish Arts	staff, artistic programming, and ongoing costs of production, supplies, marketing						
Center Los Angeles	and development of the organisation.	\$3,400	\$14,245	OGP 1	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Certier Los Arigeles	To support ongoing expenses including	\$3,400	\$14,245	OGF I	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 3
	rent, artist and actor compensation,						
	supplies, production, and administrative						
Circus Theatricals	needs.	\$15,600	\$139,117	OGP 1	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support Director of Operations and	•					
	Director of Programming and Outreach						
	positions, which enables Coaxial Arts						
	Foundation to sustain and foster its arts						
Coaxial Arts Foundation	programming.	\$15,700	\$141,822	OGP 1	1	1	1
	To support compensation for a diverse						
Coourage Theotre Company	and inclusive cast and production team for	# C COO	£44.407	0004			2.5
Coeurage Theatre Company	new shows.	\$6,600	\$41,107	OGP 1	3	3	3, 5

APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (<\$199,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
	To support artistic payments and venue						
	rental expenses for 2022 and 2023						
Coin & Ghost	seasons.	\$3,500	\$13,791	OGP 1	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support the sustainability of our music						
	program for children and youth ages 4 to						
Conservatory of Music	18.	\$12,600	\$82,769	OGP 1	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Community Partners FBO The	To support Teaching Artist salaries for delivery of programming, and Program Director salary to forward organizational						
Young Shakespeareans	sustainability imperatives.	\$7,100	\$42,145	OGP 1	1	1	1, 2
Company of Angels, Inc	To support compensation of Artistic Director, Associate Artistic Director, Producing Director and Associate Producer.	\$11,300	\$67,752	OGP 1	1	1	1, 2
Conga Kids	To support arts education post-pandemic by promoting social/emotional wellness through culturally diverse social dance and music to underserved children throughout Los Angeles County.	\$24,000	\$811,214	OGP 1	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support compensation of Executive						
CryOut	Director and Associate Director.	\$6,100	\$141,000	OGP 1	2	2	2
Culver City Public Theatre, Inc.	To support Culver City Public Theatre's next two seasons of free theatre in the park for all ages.	\$3,400	\$11,386	OGP 1	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support the organization's goal of increasing fees to artists, employing at least one full-time person, plus independent contractors, and producing						
Dance and Dialogue	work by underrepresented artists.	\$10,300	\$61,500	OGP 1	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Dance Camera West	To support artistic salaries, production and venue costs of the free Annual Cultural Festival.	\$7,800	\$45,083	OGP 1	3	3	3
	To support administrative salaries, and	Ţ-, -	+,000		1	1	†
Dance Studio Showtime-Katusha	rehearsal/performance pay for dancers.	\$6,600	\$46,150	OGP 1	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4

APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (<\$199,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
Dancessence, Inc.	To support the in school residency program to be offered at various schools of LAUSD, funds will help to cover the cost of dance instructors and council facilitators.	\$14,700	\$92,682	OGP 1	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Daroo Korean Performing Arts and Culture	To support Korean folk music outreach.	\$3,800	\$16,100	OGP 1	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Guitare	To support the continued publishing of DSTL Arts's various publications and	Ψο,σσσ	ψ10,100	001 1	2		1, 2, 0, 4, 0
DSTL Arts	associated creative writing workshops, literary arts workshops, artist residencies and mentorships for emerging artists.	\$18,000	\$154,733	OGP 1	1	1	1, 2
Enrichment Works	To support the Executive Director position.	\$16,300	\$124,574	OGP 1	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
F. B. Alliance	To support expanded programming that reflects strategic priorities of community relevance, cultural equity, and sustainability.	\$7,100	\$39,852	OGP 1	5	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support our Creative Tools for Critical Times workshops, symposia, internship trainings, performing arts showcases &	Φ 7,100	φ39,032	OGF 1	3	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 3
Filipino American Symphony Orchestra	online video series staff and program expenses.	\$16,800	\$170,407	OGP 1	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Flights of Fantasy Media Company	To support in-school programming for 100 foster students at two school sites.	\$9,300	\$62,599	OGP 1	5	5	5
	To support virtually staged interviews with literary characters to get students engaged and dive deeper into story concepts and better understand their						
Fostering Dreams Project	common core language arts curriculum.	\$15,600	\$102,794	OGP 1	5	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Foundation of the Neo- Renaissance	To support musical programming and compensation of staff and artists. To support Fusion's capacity to offer free	\$6,900	\$38,065	OGP 1	1	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Fusion Performing Dance Academy	and affordable dance classes, performance opportunities, and professional development for youth between the ages of 8-18 from the East	\$8,000	\$46,840	OGP 1	4	4	4

APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (<\$199,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
	To support staff to improve and expand						
	the Play-Off program, increase the size of						
	the On The Horizon Concert series, and						
	improve the recording and publicizing of	****	* • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	0004	_	_	_
Glendale Arts FBO The Music Path		\$3,900	\$16,711	OGP 1	5	5	5
Olemanda la Maradha Oracha a Ama	To support the orchestra conductor's pay	#7.000	# 40 OZZ	0004	_	_	40045
Glendale Youth Orchestra	and cost of the concert venues.	\$7,200	\$46,077	OGP 1	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support new administrative and						
	production expenses in light of COVID-19						
Great Leap, Inc.	pandemic challenges, and continue a long- term archive project.	\$15,800	\$123,798	OGP 1	2	1	1, 2
Great Leap, Inc.	To support the production of affordable	ψ13,000	Ψ123,730	001 1		•	1, 2
	high quality opera performances available						
	to as many people as possible, especially						
Guild Opera Company	the young.	\$7,000	\$40,675	OGP 1	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
GYOPO	To support annual stipends to the GYOPO Steering Committee, which manages programs, production, communications, development, strategy, and finances for the organization.	\$7,400	\$41,578	OGP 1	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Hear Now Music Festival	To support artist fees and production costs for a festival of music by living Los Angeles composers and two outreach concerts in underserved areas of Los Angeles County.	\$13,900	\$87,429	OGP 1	1	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support salaries for the four-person						
Hero Theatre Inc	leadership team.	\$16,900	\$135,837	OGP 1	1	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Hollywood Cinema Production Resources	To support the salaries and benefits for Hollywood CPR's team of IATSE entertainment industry professionals who are supplemental instructors in production classes.	\$16,800	¢126 472	OGP 1	2	2	1 2 2 4 5
Resources	To support further growth of IOC and	φ ι ο, ο υ υ	\$136,473	UGP I		<u> </u>	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Independent Opera Company	enable it to pay singers, directors, costume and lighting designers, instrumentalists, etc.	\$3,000	\$8,224	OGP 1	3	3	3

APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (<\$199,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
1. 0.11 1.7 1.11	To support the annual Coming of Age						
Japanese Culture and Traditions,	Ceremony, a tradition in the Japanese	67.400	#00.40F	000.4		4	4 0 0 4 5
Inc.	culture for young adults. To support our video editing team for the	\$7,100	\$39,125	OGP 1	4	4	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	virtual art workshops and performance						
JC Culture Foundation	videos.	\$7,600	\$42,847	OGP 1	4	4	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
JC Culture Foundation	To support ongoing honoraria for	φ <i>1</i> ,600	φ42,04 <i>1</i>	OGF I	4	4	1, 2, 3, 4, 3
	executive director Genie Benson and						
KESHET CHAIM DANCERS	choreographer Kobi Rozenfeld.	\$15,300	\$150,817	OGP 1	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
REGILT GHAIN BANGERO	To support L. A. Daiku's musical staff in	ψ15,500	ψ130,017	001 1		3	1, 2, 3, 4, 3
	conducting weekly rehearsals and public						
L.A. Daiku Association, Inc.	performances.	\$7,400	\$42,026	OGP 1	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
E.A. Bana Acceptation, me.	To support the virtual presentations of	ψ1,400	Ψ12,020	00. 1	 	<u> </u>	1, 2, 0, 1, 0
	Latinx, Latin American classic,						
	contemporary and experimental films, and						
Latin American Cinemateca of Los	organize the greater L.A. middle and high						
Angeles	school Student Film Festival.	\$5,200	\$26,950	OGP 1	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
3	To support space rental for exhibitions,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,				, , -, , -
	and payroll costs for our Executive						
Launch Productions INC	Director and gallery associate.	\$13,800	\$142,621	OGP 1	2	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Les Femmes Underground	To support LEFUFF in highlighting fourth	•					
International Film Festival	wave feminist cinema.	\$2,700	\$7,904	OGP 1	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support theater rental costs, online						
Lightning Rod Theater, Inc.	platform expansion and artist stipends.	\$3,300	\$10,662	OGP 1	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4
	To support the funding of a Director of						
Look What She Did	Production position.	\$17,000	\$116,702	OGP 1	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Los Angeles Balalaika Orchestra	To support continued public concert performances of the LABO and its guest artists, and foster youth membership.	\$1,100	\$3,000	OGP 1	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
3	To support expenses of two or more	+-,	Ţ-,000		<u> </u>	·	., _, 0, ., 0
Los Angeles Chamber Choir, Inc	annual concerts.	\$4,000	\$15,290	OGP 1	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Los Angeles Doctors Symphony	To support ongoing operations and to rent	. ,	, ,	_		-	, , -, , -
Orchestra	quality performance venues.	\$6,700	\$40,199	OGP 1	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support our annual Summer with	-					
	Shakespeare Youth Festival program, and						
	allow us to increase our outreach and						
	offer the program at a low cost to						
Los Angeles Drama Club Inc.	underserved youth.	\$15,000	\$109,495	OGP 1	2	2	2

				BUDGET	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES	DISTRICT WHERE MOST	DISTRICTS THE
APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	CATEGORY (<\$199,999)	ARE LOCATED	PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	ORGANIZATION SERVES
	To support the Los Angeles Jazz Society's						
	part-time grant writer in efforts to secure sufficient funding to both maintain and						
Los Angeles Jazz Society	grow our music programs.	\$17,300	\$199,395	OGP 1	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
		+ 11,000	ψ.:σσ,σσσ				., _, 0, ., 0
	To support staff salaries including						
	Production Manager, Stage Manager,						
	Costumer, Props, Make-up Artists,						
Las Augustas Mastusus stitus Outsus	Chorus, Rehearsal Pianist, Principal	#5.400	000.044	0004			0
Los Angeles Metropolitan Opera	Singers and Virtual Instruments software. To support diversity initiatives by	\$5,100	\$29,614	OGP 1	3	3	3
	increasing the number of orchestra						
Los Angeles Symphony	members with diverse backgrounds.	\$14,200	\$173,545	OGP 1	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
2007 angeles cymphony	To support the annual contracted labor	4 1 1,200	ψ170,010	331 1			1, 2, 0, 1, 0
Los Cancioneros Master Chorale	cost of the Artistic Director.	\$10,500	\$61,754	OGP 1	4	4	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support existing New Play Commission						
	Series expenses, allocated staff salaries,						
	and artist payments. This program will						
	develop four new full-length plays and two						
Lower Depth Theater Ensemble	one-acts by BIPOC and female playwrights.	\$15,300	\$90,998	OGP 1	2	2	2 2 5
Lower Deptil Theater Ensemble	playwrights.	\$15,300	φ 9 0,996	OGP I		2	2, 3, 5
	To support Artistic Director and						
	Accompanist compensation and						
Metropolitan Master Chorale	marketing and public relations outreach.	\$10,100	\$55,795	OGP 1	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support season programming including						
	four Mainstage shows and several						
	educational opportunities for students and				_	_	_
Mission Opera	community. To support artistic staff compensation	\$4,500	\$17,210	OGP 1	5	5	5
	including orchestra for two seasons of						
	three concerts in the Pomona, Claremont,						
Mountainside Master Chorale	La Verne area.	\$6,800	\$33,151	OGP 1	5	5	5
	To support the general operations of the	+ -,	+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +		1	Ť	Ť
	Livonian Cinema, a traveling open-air						
	movie theater that makes site-specific						
Museum of Jurassic Technology	programs with hosts throughout Los						
FBO The Livonian Cinema	Angeles County.	\$1,700	\$4,764	OGP 1	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5

APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (<\$199,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
	To support the continuation of Musical Theatre Guild's dual educational outreach						
	programs in underserved and culturally						
Musical Theatre Guild	diverse schools.	\$8,200	\$47,049	OGP 1	3	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Not Man Apart	To support commissioning, rehearsing, recording, and performing new musical compositions from local LA-based composers.	\$5,000	\$24,122	OGP 1	5	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Not Mail Apait	To support our current outreach	\$5,000	φ 24 ,1 2 2	OGP I	3	I	1, 2, 3, 4, 3
	programs, SOMAfest and iDfest, expanding into digital offerings. Also, to provide administrative support for our next						
Now Hear Ensemble	live, MainStage show "Picnic".	\$2,700	\$6,300	OGP 1	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Nueva Vision Community School	To support free and affordable music programs that serve youth throughout the San Fernando Valley.	\$16,400	\$110,198	OGP 1	3	3	3
Oakwood Brass - Outreach Project	To support the transition of our Artistic and Administrative Director to a paid part-time position.	\$5,100	\$35,718	OGP 1	5	5	5
D. L. J. L. D. L. J. T. L. J. C. C.	To support theatrical production expenses including rental of rehearsal space and performance venues, royalties, and	44.000	200 474	000.4	_	_	_
Palmdale Repertory Theater Group. Pasadena Master Chorale	miscellaneous technical expenses. To support the creation of a new Director	\$4,200	\$22,174	OGP 1	5	5	5
Association	of Marketing staff position.	\$14,900	\$91,011	OGP 1	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Phantom Projects Educational Theatre Group, Inc.	To support the salaries of Phantom Projects Theatre Group's artistic and administrative key staff.	\$17,900	\$169,378	OGP 1	4	4	4
Piano Spheres	To support general operations and the resumption of live programming, including public concerts and workshops of new and innovative music for the piano, with outreach to underserved communities.	\$18,200	\$181,042	OGP 1	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5

APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (<\$199,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
	To support Pieter's staffing costs for FYs 22-23 and 23-24 which currently includes						
	three positions: Director, Communications						
Pieter Performance Space	Manager, and Programming + Internship	¢4¢ 400	\$466.06E	OGP 1		4	4 2 2 4 5
Pleter Performance Space	Coordinator. To support annual Red Nation	\$16,400	\$166,065	UGP 1	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	International Film Festival programming						
	that provides critical recognition to Native						
Red Nation Celebration	and Indigenous media artists.	\$16,900	\$139,888	OGP 1	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support salaries and artist fees related						
Regina Klenjoski Dance Company	to dance education programs and professional performances.	\$15,600	\$150.645	OGP 1	4	4	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Regina Rienjoski Dance Company	professional performances.	ψ15,000	\$130,043	OGF 1	4	4	1, 2, 3, 4, 3
	To support staff and infrastructure of free						
	summer arts program for youth from						
	underserved areas, including visual arts,						
	woodcraft, sewing/fiber arts, video and						
Remainders Creative Reuse	music with emphasis on sustainability.	\$17,400	\$166,060	OGP 1	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support salaries for music coaches						
	and performers and rental of music						
	venues; and library acquisitions to						
	increase the diversity of composers						
San Diego Chamber Music	available for study and performance by						
Workshop	workshop participants	\$14,200	\$147,738	OGP 1	3	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support increasing pay for artistic and						
	administrative staff, and maintaining a						
Santa Clavita Chalcanaava Fastival	production and administrative space for	¢0.400	DC4 404	000.4	_	_	_
Santa Clarita Shakespeare Festival	our work. To support the full-time annual salary for	\$8,400	\$61,484	OGP 1	5	5	5
	the organization's co-director and a new						
Screamfest Horror Film Festival	part-time assistant.	\$15,100	\$154,786	OGP 1	3	3	3
23.2411105110111111111111111111111111111111	To support artistic staff, rent and increase	4.0,100	ψ.σ.,,,ου	<u> </u>	1	 	<u> </u>
	in the quality of programming in current						
Seraphim Theater Company	artistic home.	\$16,200	\$134,203	OGP 1	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support the FRIDA KAHLO Theater 10-						
	Minute Festival series, where up to 40						
SINERGIA Theatre Group/Grupo	playwrights write about the Latin	647 400	# 400 400	005.4			10015
de Teatro SINERGIA	experience in the US.	\$17,400	\$193,108	OGP 1	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5

APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (<\$199,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
	To support the renewal of a part-time-						
	salary for our Artistic Director, a new part-						
	time-salary for a Technical Director, and						
Son of Semele Ensemble	the restoration of payment for our Festival Producer.	£42.400	ф 7 6 600	OGP 1	1	2	4.0
Son of Serilele Ensemble	To support youth facing unequal	\$13,100	\$76,682	UGP I	l l	2	1, 2
	opportunity by making our arts and						
	emotional intelligence programs available						
South Bay Artist Collective	via scholarship.	\$15,400	\$134,561	OGP 1	2	2	2
	To support the establishment of the						
	organization's first Executive Director staff	040 500	#04.000	000.4			_
South Coast Chorale, Inc	position. To support our signature program, My	\$12,500	\$84,303	OGP 1	4	4	4
	Story, My Voice: Poetry to Song, serving						
	about 1,200 students in Los Angeles						
Southland Sings	County over a two-year period.	\$17,200	\$160,093	OGP 1	5	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support salaries for new staffing	•					
	positions in Educational Outreach and						
TAIKOPROJECT	Administration.	\$18,300	\$178,463	OGP 1	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support diverse Latinx community						
	workshops and performances, including						
	multiple hands-on theater programs about						
	daily lives of immigrant families, day						
TA'YER	migrant workers, and LGTBQ persons.	\$6,700	\$34,300	OGP 1	5	5	1, 5
	To support artistic and administrative						
Tesserae Inc	compensation.	\$8,500	\$53,892	OGP 1	5	5	1, 2, 3, 5
The ARTree Community Arts	To support facilities rental and teacher						
Center	stipends for ongoing class programs.	\$5,100	\$26,612	OGP 1	5	5	5
Conto	To support the hiring of additional	φυ, ιυυ	φ20,012	OGF I		<u> </u>	,
	instrumental musicians to enhance the						
	quality of the choral music we present in						
The Concert Singers	our concerts.	\$1,300	\$15,769	OGP 1	2	2	2

PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (<\$199,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
To support an additional Pathway musical						
outreach efforts.	\$5,900	\$27,645	OGP 1	3	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	. ,					, , , ,
· ·	**=	****	005.4			
County.	\$17,800	\$198,166	OGP 1	1	1	1, 2
To support our on-going new play						
	\$4 300	\$16 609	OGP 1	1	4	4
	Ψ-1,000	ψ10,000	001 1	<u>'</u>	'	
	\$8,900	\$47,859	OGP 1	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
To support Director's fees for two	. ,					, , , ,
performances.	\$900	\$2,435	OGP 1	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
·						
musicians.	\$3,800	\$14,903	OGP 1	3	3	3
To support compensation of Conductor						
	\$12,100	\$74,791	OGP 1	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	412,100	ψ1 1,1 0 1				., =, 0, ., 0
and implementation as well as key staff						
salaries.	\$10,500	\$73,335	OGP 1	5	5	5
·						
	\$4 500	\$22 895	OGP 1	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support an additional Pathway musical theatre show writing residency each year and provide additional support for outreach efforts. To support general operations and programs, in an effort to sustain the mission of OUTWORDS and bolster equity for the LGBTQ community and constituents throughout Los Angeles County. To support our on-going new play development initiative, BLOSSOMING, which is in its 11th year and commissions new, full length plays written by diverse, Los Angeles based playwrights. To support artistic activity, including new works and community programs. To support Director's fees for two performances. To support free concerts and offer performance opportunities for classical musicians. To support compensation of Conductor and Principal Accompanist. To support live production development and implementation as well as key staff	To support an additional Pathway musical theatre show writing residency each year and provide additional support for outreach efforts. To support general operations and programs, in an effort to sustain the mission of OUTWORDS and bolster equity for the LGBTQ community and constituents throughout Los Angeles County. To support our on-going new play development initiative, BLOSSOMING, which is in its 11th year and commissions new, full length plays written by diverse, Los Angeles based playwrights. To support artistic activity, including new works and community programs. To support Director's fees for two performances. To support free concerts and offer performance opportunities for classical musicians. To support compensation of Conductor and Principal Accompanist. To support live production development and implementation as well as key staff salaries. To support 24 USVAA Free Veteran Writing Workshops and IN CONVERSATION presentations annually, and a presentation of selected works at our annual New Works Presentation in	To support an additional Pathway musical theatre show writing residency each year and provide additional support for outreach efforts. To support general operations and programs, in an effort to sustain the mission of OUTWORDS and bolster equity for the LGBTQ community and constituents throughout Los Angeles County. To support our on-going new play development initiative, BLOSSOMING, which is in its 11th year and commissions new, full length plays written by diverse, Los Angeles based playwrights. To support artistic activity, including new works and community programs. To support Director's fees for two performances. To support free concerts and offer performance opportunities for classical musicians. To support compensation of Conductor and Principal Accompanist. To support live production development and implementation as well as key staff salaries. To support 24 USVAA Free Veteran Writing Workshops and IN CONVERSATION presentations annually, and a presentation of selected works at our annual New Works Presentation in	To support an additional Pathway musical theatre show writing residency each year and provide additional support for outreach efforts. To support general operations and programs, in an effort to sustain the mission of OUTWORDS and bolster equity for the LGBTQ community and constituents throughout Los Angeles County. To support our on-going new play development initiative, BLOSSOMING, which is in its 11th year and commissions new, full length plays written by diverse, Los Angeles based playwrights. To support artistic activity, including new works and community programs. To support Director's fees for two performances. To support free concerts and offer performance opportunities for classical musicians. To support compensation of Conductor and Principal Accompanist. To support Ive production development and implementation as well as key staff salaries. To support 24 USVAA Free Veteran Writing Workshops and IN CONVERSATION presentations annually, and a presentation of selected works at our annual New Works Presentation in	PROJECT DESCRIPTION GRANT AWARD To support an additional Pathway musical theatre show writing residency each year and provide additional support for outreach efforts. To support general operations and programs, in an effort to sustain the mission of OUTWORDS and bolster equity for the LGBTQ community and constituents throughout Los Angeles County. To support our on-going new play development initiative, BLOSSOMING, which is in its 11th year and commissions new, full length plays written by diverse, Los Angeles based playwrights. To support artistic activity, including new works and community programs. To support free concerts and offer performance opportunities for classical musicians. To support live production development and implementation as well as key staff salaries. To support 24 USVAA Free Veteran Writing Workshops and IN CONVERSATION presentation in interest and offse pested and presentation of selected works at our annual New Works Presentation in	PROJECT DESCRIPTION GRANT AWARD To support an additional Pathway musical theatre show writing residency each year and provide additional support for outreach efforts. To support general operations and programs, in an effort to sustain the mission of OUTWORDS and bolster equity for the LGBTQ community and constituents throughout Los Angeles County. To support our on-going new play development initiative, BLOSSOMING, which is in its 11th year and commissions new, full length plays written by diverse, Los Angeles based playwrights. To support artistic activity, including new works and community programs. To support firee concerts and offer performances. To support firee concerts and offer performance opportunities for classical musicians. To support to production development and implementation as well as key staff salaries. \$10,500 \$73,335 **OGP 1** **OGP 1** **OGP 1** **Integory CATEGORY ARE CATEGORY ARE LOCATED **WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE **WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE **WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE **WHERE MOST OFFICATION TAKES PLACE **WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE **STAGES*** **PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE **STAGES*** **OGP 1** **J

APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (<\$199,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
	To assume and the analysis and and						
	To support the continuation and						
	expansion of artistic programing, including						
Vineyard Touring Opera Co Inc.	compensation of musicians and singers.	\$5,000	\$23,260	OGP 1	5	5	1, 2, 3, 5
	To support the artistic capacity of new						
	projects, increase artist/teacher						
	participation and support arts education in						
Zanbeel Art Inc.	Compton elementary schools.	\$1,200	\$3,530	OGP 1	3	2	2, 3

108 Awards \$1,099,600 OGP 1

PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (\$200,000- \$999,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
include the K-5 Enter Stage Right field trip program, 6-12 ICE Field Trip Program, and K- 5 Virtual Enter Stage Right program during	\$26,600	\$778,327	OGP 2	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
To support and expand Angels Gate Cultural Center's marketing and outreach efforts with the goal of increasing access to, and community engagement in, arts programming in the LA Harbor region.	\$28,700	\$805,022	OGP 2	4	4	4
To support ongoing financial and professional activities and presentations as part of the 2022-23 Summer Opera Festivals.	\$17,400	\$339,423	OGP 2	5	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
pandemic, with focus on re-stabilizing our earned revenue and finding new ways to engage artists.	\$22,100	\$693,527	OGP 2	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
scholarships for training programs as part of our commitment to diversity, equity, inclusion, and access.	\$20,000	\$418,871	OGP 2	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Arts for LA's fundraising and operation, including the Development and Operations Manager, a Director of Development, and the Chief Executive Officer	\$17,600	\$389,412	OGP 2	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
To support the expansion of our professional development program, aimed at building the social and administrative skills of emerging BIPOC artists, in an effort to launch and/or grow their careers.	\$19,000	\$325,910	OGP 2	1	1	2, 3, 5
To support in-school dance and music instruction and performance in underserved public schools, giving all children the fundamentals of movement, rhythm and						1, 2, 4, 5
	In support K-12 school programs that include the K-5 Enter Stage Right field trip program, 6-12 ICE Field Trip Program, and K-5 Virtual Enter Stage Right program during the next two school years. To support and expand Angels Gate Cultural Center's marketing and outreach efforts with the goal of increasing access to, and community engagement in, arts programming in the LA Harbor region. To support ongoing financial and professional activities and presentations as part of the 2022-23 Summer Opera Festivals. To support rebuilding the organization post-pandemic, with focus on re-stabilizing our earned revenue and finding new ways to engage artists. To support free programs, presentations and scholarships for training programs as part of our commitment to diversity, equity, inclusion, and access. To support the salaries for the staff leading Arts for LA's fundraising and operation, including the Development and Operations Manager, a Director of Development, and the Chief Executive Officer. To support the expansion of our professional development program, aimed at building the social and administrative skills of emerging BIPOC artists, in an effort to launch and/or grow their careers. To support in-school dance and music instruction and performance in underserved public schools, giving all children the	To support and expand Angels Gate Cultural Center's marketing and outreach efforts with the goal of increasing access to, and community engagement in, arts programming in the LA Harbor region. To support ongoing financial and professional activities and presentations as part of the 2022-23 Summer Opera Festivals. To support rebuilding the organization postpandemic, with focus on re-stabilizing our earned revenue and finding new ways to engage artists. To support the salaries for the staff leading Arts for LA's fundraising and operation, including the Development and Operations Manager, a Director of Development, and the Chief Executive Officer. To support in-expansion of our professional development program, aimed at building the social and administrative skills of emerging BIPOC artists, in an effort to launch and/or grow their careers. AWARD AWARD AWARD AWARD AWARD AWARD AUACH Stage Right field trip program, and K-5 Virtual Enter Stage Right field trip program, and K-5 Virtual Field Trip Program, and K-5 Virtual Enter Stage Right field trip program, and K-5 Virtual Enter Stage Right field trip program, and K-5 Virtual Enter Stage Right field trip program, and K-5 Virtual Enter Stage Right field trip program, and K-5 Virtual Enter Stage Right field trip program, and K-5 Virtual Enter Stage Right field trip program, and K-5 Virtual Enter Stage Right field trip program, and K-5 Virtual Enter Stage Right field trip program, and K-5 Virtual Enter Stage Right field trip program, and K-5 Virtual Enter Stage Right field trip program, and K-5 Virtual Enter Stage Right Program, and Cultural Center's with the gaste Cultural Center's with	To support K-12 school programs that include the K-5 Enter Stage Right field trip program, 6-12 ICE Field Trip Program, and K-5 Virtual Enter Stage Right program during the next two school years. To support and expand Angels Gate Cultural Center's marketing and outreach efforts with the goal of increasing access to, and community engagement in, arts programming in the LA Harbor region. To support ongoing financial and professional activities and presentations as part of the 2022-23 Summer Opera Festivals. To support rebuilding the organization post-pandemic, with focus on re-stabilizing our earned revenue and finding new ways to engage artists. To support firee programs, presentations and scholarships for training programs as part of our commitment to diversity, equity, inclusion, and access. To support the salaries for the staff leading Arts for LA's fundraising and operation, including the Development and Operations Manager, a Director of Development, and the Chief Executive Officer. To support tine expansion of our professional development program, aimed at building the social and administrative skills of emerging BIPOC artists, in an effort to launch and/or grow their careers. To support in-school dance and music instruction and performance in underserved public schools, giving all children the fundamentals of movement, rhythm and	PROJECT DESCRIPTION To support K-12 school programs that include the K-5 Enter Stage Right field trip program, 6-12 ICE Field Trip Program, and K-5 Virtual Enter Stage Right program during the next two school years. To support and expand Angels Gate Cultural Center's marketing and outreach efforts with the goal of increasing access to, and community engagement in, arts programming in the LA Harbor region. To support ongoing financial and professional activities and presentations as part of the 2022-23 Summer Opera Festivals. To support rebuilding the organization post-pandemic, with focus on re-stabilizing our earned revenue and finding new ways to engage artists. To support free programs, presentations and scholarships for training programs as part of our commitment to diversity, equity, inclusion, and access. To support the salaries for the staff leading Arts for LA's fundraising and operation, including the Development and Operations Manager, a Director of Development, and the Chief Executive Officer. To support the expansion or our proressional development program, aimed at building the social and administrative skills of emerging BIPOC artists, in an effort to launch and/or grow their careers. To support in-school dance and music instruction and performance in underserved public schools, giving all children the fundamentals of movement, rhythm and	PROJECT DESCRIPTION To support K-12 school programs that include the K-5 Enter Stage Right field trip program, 6-12 ICE Field Trip Program, and K-5 Virtual Enter Stage Right program during the next two school years. To support and expand Angels Gate Cultural Center's marketing and outreach efforts with the goal of increasing access to, and community engagement in, arts programming in the LA Harbor region. To support ongoing financial and professional activities and presentations as part of the 2022-23 Summer Opera Festivals. To support rebuilding the organization post-pandemic, with focus on re-stabilizing our earned revenue and finding new ways to engage artists. To support free programs, presentations and scholarships for training programs as part of our commitment to diversity, equity, inclusion, and access. To support the salaries for the staff leading Arts for LA's fundraising and operation, including the Development and Operations Manager, a Director of Development, and the Chief Executive Officer. To support in-expansion or our professional development program, aimed at building the social and administrative skills of emerging BIPOC artists, in an effort to launch and/or grow their careers. To support in-school dance and music instruction and performance in underserved public schools, giving all children the fundamentals of movement, rhythm and	PROJECT DESCRIPTION ORANT AWARD ORANT SIZE ORANT SIZE ORANT Sepsy,999) OCATEORY Spey,999) OCATEORY PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE OCATED TAKES PLACE OGP 2 O

APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (\$200,000- \$999,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
	To support The Camerata Peace Project VI/IV (The Lost Peace Project), and The						
Camerata Singers of Long Beach	Camerata Peace Project VII (Peace Be With You).	\$21,100	\$380,525	OGP 2	4	4	4
Canyon Theatre Guild	To support compensation of the Executive Artistic Director and the Director of Administration/Direction of Youth Programs.	\$22,400	\$700,641	OGP 2	5	5	5
Carryon Theatre Guild	To support the continued compensation and	\$22,400	\$700,641	UGP 2	5	<u> </u>	3
Center for Land Use Interpretation	paid-hours for Program Manager.	\$17,800	\$319,220	OGP 2	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Center for the Study of Political Graphics	To support CSPG's Lead Archivist.	\$18,300	\$299,578	OGP 2	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
City Hearts: Kids Say Yes to the	To support the salaries of the Executive Director, Community Engagement and Programs Manager, and Program and	. ,	. ,				
Arts / L.A. Fringe Theatre	Operations Coordinator.	\$18,100	\$253,952	OGP 2	3	2	1, 2, 3, 4
Community Partners FBO Justice for My Sister Collective	To support the launch of our Production Assistant (PA) Training Certification Program to provide job training workshops and on-the- job skill training to low-income emerging filmmakers of color.	\$17,700	\$221,894	OGP 2	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Community Partners FBO Rhythm		VIII,100	Ψ221,001	00			., _, 0, ., 0
Arts Alliance		\$15,000	\$138,272	OGP 2	2	2	2
CONTRA-TIEMPO	To support the wages of 2 integral administrative roles and our artists in order to maximize the impact of our programming and sustain our mission.	\$25,700	\$638,842	OGP 2	1	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
CONTRA-TIEMPO	To support the salary of Executive	\$25,700	\$030,042	OGF 2		2	1, 2, 3, 4, 3
Create Now, Inc.	Director/CEO. To support the salary for new Development	\$17,500	\$250,002	OGP 2	4	4	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	Associate, who would build the agency's first donor database, thereby allowing Dramatic Results to reach its 2020-2025 strategic plan						
Dramatic Results	fundraising goals. To support programming that provides	\$30,600	\$873,744	OGP 2	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Echo Park Film Center	community with storytelling tools.	\$19,100	\$312,533	OGP 2	3	3	3

APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (\$200,000- \$999,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
	To support costs related to compensating highly-qualified program directors and						
	teachers across our seven ensemble						
	programs, including employer contributions						
Elemental Music	for retirement.	\$26,000	\$584,114	OGP 2	1	4	1, 2, 4
Elemental Madie	To support ompensation for administrative	Ψ20,000	ψου 1, 1 1 1	00. 2	<u> </u>		., _, .
Encore Theatre Group	and artistic staff.	\$20,100	\$416,566	OGP 2	5	5	5
·	To support rehearsal studio rent and salaries	•					
ESCAPE	for three directors.	\$18,800	\$394,572	OGP 2	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
From Arto for Abused Children	To support the strategic plan which prioritizes modifying the program curriculum, increasing the duration of its programs and diversifying	¢22.200	\$407.022	OGP 2	1	1	4 2 2 4 5
Free Arts for Abused Children	its funding streams.	\$22,200	\$497,233	UGP 2	1	l l	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Friends of Levitt Pavilion- City of Angels	To support Levitt Pavilion Los Angeles' 2022 – 2024 seasons of free high quality music concerts in MacArthur Park and sustain the operations of the nonprofit.	\$19,000	\$286,506	OGP 2	5	5	1, 2, 3, 5
Friends of McGroarty Cultural Arts	To support the salary of the Executive	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,,				, , ,
Center	Director.	\$14,100	\$155,758	OGP 2	2	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Gay Mens Chorus of Los Angeles	To support two seasons of concerts at concert halls, theaters, schools, and other venues throughout Los Angeles County.	\$33,000	\$950,421	OGP 2	4	4	1, 2, 4
Grand Vision Foundation	To support Meet the Music, Grand Vision's inschool, standards-based, sequential music education program for over 1,600 underserved elementary school students at nine Title I schools in the L.A. Harbor Area.	\$26,100	\$587,219	OGP 2	5	5	5
	To support the salaries of our Development	•					
Hands for Hope	team.	\$16,800	\$264,515	OGP 2	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Hatchery Arts	To support development department by creating a new development position in senior leadership.	\$14,100	\$128,267	OGP 2	2	2	1, 2, 4
Tatonory Arto	To support Haven Academy's upcoming	Ψ17,100	Ψ120,201	001 2			1, 4, 4
Haven Academy of the Arts	summer programming at its South Bay and LA City branches.	\$17,800	\$333,173	OGP 2	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5

APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (\$200,000- \$999,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
	To support contracting experienced Latinx curators to mentor emerging Latinx artists in the design, promotion and production of						
Highways, Inc.	festivals to strengthen skills of next generation of Latinx artists.	\$18,700	\$226,800	OGP 2	1	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Independent Shakespeare Co., Inc	To support artistic salaries of the Griffith Park Free Shakespeare Festival.	\$29,300	\$753,659	OGP 2	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4
Inner City Youth Orchestra of Los Angeles	To support our season of orchestra rehearsals and performances. To support operational costs, marketing, and	\$14,600	\$595,000	OGP 2	4	4	4
Institute of Arts, Music, & Science	administration costs.	\$15,400	\$170,701	OGP 2	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4
	To support the administration and access expansion of Dancing Through Parkinson's, Invertigo's public arts program providing dance classes and support for members of		4.00 - 1.1	0000			40045
Invertigo Dance Theatre	the Parkinson's community. To support the 36th Israel Film Festival, highlighting Israel's thriving film and television industry and enriching the American experience of Israel's arts and	\$23,400	\$499,544	OGP 2	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
IsraFest Foundation, Inc.	culture.	\$19,000	\$344,789	OGP 2	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Jabberwocky Theatre Company	To support permanent full time and part-time staff salaries and contracts.	\$20,700	\$390,914	OGP 2	1	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
JacarandaMusic	To support general operating increases due to ramping up digital communications – personnel for production, post-production, and fees – as well as to support new marketing and public relations costs.	\$18,900	\$255,034	OGP 2	1	1	1 2 5
Jacai ariuaiviusic	Ţ .	\$ 10, 3 00	⊅∠55,∪34	UGP 2	1	1	1, 2, 5
Kids in the Spotlight	To support the salaries of three full-time staff members: Executive Director, Program Director, and Executive Assistant.	\$19,200	\$279,063	OGP 2	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Lark Musical Society, Inc.	To support the creation of new works/performances during the next two seasons.	\$30,100	\$967,752	OGP 2	5	1	1, 5

PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (\$200,000- \$999,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
To support a community of innovative, multidisciplinary artists across Los Angeles who share a desire to root our creative lives in experimentation, collaboration, and radical empathy with one another	\$17,000	\$230.433	OGP 2	1	1	1, 2
To support the hiring of an executive director with donor cultivation and stewardship	\$24,500	\$989,395	OGP 2	2	2	2
To support compensation for administrative staff, which in turn will support the mission to present a global Jewish musical repertoire and build bridges of music throughout the LA community.	\$18,700	\$265,794	OGP 2	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
To support salaries for teaching artists and program staff, and to sustain LAMusArt's Tuition-Free Music Ensembles Program and provide music education for 150+ youth from East L.A	\$27.500	\$778.329	OGP 2	1	1	1, 2, 4
To support the sustainability of three staff positions, which will maintain and strengthen our organizational capacity, allowing us to further the mission and goals of the organization.	\$19,700	\$342,816	OGP 2	5	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
To support the position of Executive Director of the Los Angeles Youth Orchestra.	\$18,400	\$366,981	OGP 2	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Jurassic Technology's yearlong series of concerts and lectures, presenting underrepresented and little-known traditions and ideas to the public.	\$20,200	\$548,733	OGP 2	3	3	3
To support the salary of a Systems and Care Designer, coordinator of the ASSEMBLIES Residency, our experimental incubator for projects at the intersection of art, activism,						1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support a community of innovative, multidisciplinary artists across Los Angeles who share a desire to root our creative lives in experimentation, collaboration, and radical empathy with one another. To support the hiring of an executive director with donor cultivation and stewardship experience. To support compensation for administrative staff, which in turn will support the mission to present a global Jewish musical repertoire and build bridges of music throughout the LA community. To support salaries for teaching artists and program staff, and to sustain LAMusArt's Tuition-Free Music Ensembles Program and provide music education for 150+ youth from East L.A To support the sustainability of three staff positions, which will maintain and strengthen our organizational capacity, allowing us to further the mission and goals of the organization. To support the position of Executive Director of the Los Angeles Youth Orchestra. To support the continuation or the Museum or Jurassic Technology's yearlong series of concerts and lectures, presenting underrepresented and little-known traditions and ideas to the public. To support the salary of a Systems and Care Designer, coordinator of the ASSEMBLIES Residency, our experimental incubator for	To support a community of innovative, multidisciplinary artists across Los Angeles who share a desire to root our creative lives in experimentation, collaboration, and radical empathy with one another. To support the hiring of an executive director with donor cultivation and stewardship experience. To support compensation for administrative staff, which in turn will support the mission to present a global Jewish musical repertoire and build bridges of music throughout the LA community. To support salaries for teaching artists and program staff, and to sustain LAMusArt's Tuition-Free Music Ensembles Program and provide music education for 150+ youth from East L.A To support the sustainability of three staff positions, which will maintain and strengthen our organizational capacity, allowing us to further the mission and goals of the organization. To support the position of Executive Director of the Los Angeles Youth Orchestra. To support me continuation or the Museum or Jurassic Technology's yearlong series of concerts and lectures, presenting underrepresented and little-known traditions and ideas to the public. To support the salary of a Systems and Care Designer, coordinator of the ASSEMBLIES Residency, our experimental incubator for projects at the intersection of art, activism,	To support a community of innovative, multidisciplinary artists across Los Angeles who share a desire to root our creative lives in experimentation, collaboration, and radical empathy with one another. To support the hiring of an executive director with donor cultivation and stewardship experience. To support compensation for administrative staff, which in turn will support the mission to present a global Jewish musical repertoire and build bridges of music throughout the LA community. To support salaries for teaching artists and program staff, and to sustain LAMusArt's Tuition-Free Music Ensembles Program and provide music education for 150+ youth from East L.A To support the sustainability of three staff positions, which will maintain and strengthen our organizational capacity, allowing us to further the mission and goals of the organization. To support the position of Executive Director of the Los Angeles Youth Orchestra. To support the position of Executive Director of the Los Angeles Youth Orchestra. To support the continuation or the Museum or Jurassic Technology's yearlong series of concerts and lectures, presenting underrepresented and little-known traditions and ideas to the public. To support the salary of a Systems and Care Designer, coordinator of the ASSEMBLIES Residency, our experimental incubator for projects at the intersection of art, activism,	PROJECT DESCRIPTION To support a community of innovative, multidisciplinary artists across Los Angeles who share a desire to root our creative lives in experimentation, collaboration, and radical empathy with one another. To support the hiring of an executive director with donor cultivation and stewardship experience. To support compensation for administrative staff, which in turn will support the mission to present a global Jewish musical repertoire and build bridges of music throughout the LA community. To support salaries for teaching artists and program staff, and to sustain LAMusArt's Tuition-Free Music Ensembles Program and provide music education for 150+ youth from East L.A To support the sustainability of three staff positions, which will maintain and strengthen our organizational capacity, allowing us to further the mission and goals of the organization. To support the position of Executive Director of the Los Angeles Youth Orchestra. To support the continuation or the Museum or Jurassic Technology's yearlong series of concerts and lectures, presenting underrepresented and little-known traditions and ideas to the public. To support the salary of a Systems and Care Designer, coordinator of the ASSEMBLIES Residency, our experimental incubator for projects at the intersection of art, activism,	PROJECT DESCRIPTION To support a community of innovative, multidisciplinary artists across Los Angeles who share a desire to root our creative lives in experimentation, collaboration, and radical empathy with one another. To support the hiring of an executive director with donor cultivation and stewardship experience. To support compensation for administrative staff, which in turn will support the mission to present a global Jewish musical repertoire and build bridges of music throughout the LA community. To support salaries for teaching artists and program staff, and to sustain LAMusArt's Tuition-Free Music Ensembles Program and provide music education for 150+ youth from East L.A \$27,500 \$778,329 OGP 2 1 September 1 September 1 September 1 September 2 September 2 September 2 September 3 September 2 September 3 Se	PROJECT DESCRIPTION To support a community of innovative, multidisciplinary artists across Los Angeles who share a desire to root our creative lives in experimentation, collaboration, and radical empathy with one another. To support the hiring of an executive director with donor cultivation and stewardship experience. To support compensation for administrative staff, which in turn will support the mission to present a global Jewish musical repertoire and build bridges of music throughout the LA community. To support does for teaching artists and program staff, and to sustain LAMusArt's Tutlion-Free Music Ensembles Program and provide music education for 150+ youth from East L.A. To support the sustainability of three staff positions, which will maintain and strengthen our organizational capacity, allowing us to further the mission and goals of the organization. To support the position of Executive Director of the Los Angeles Youth Orchestra. To support the position of Executive Director of the Los Angeles Youth Orchestra. To support the solarion of a Systems and Care Designer, coordinator of the ASSEMBLIES Residency, our experimental incubator for projects at the intersection of art, activism,

APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (\$200,000- \$999,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
New Musicals Inc.	To support the establishment of Administrative Assistant staff position and accompanying marketing and outreach programs, particularly those which are focused on cultural equity and inclusion.	\$16,800	\$233,809	OGP 2	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
NewFilmmakers Los Angeles	To support the salaries of our full-time staff members to increase the reach of NFMLA's programming, specifically its InFocus series.	\$22,100	\$366,774	OGP 2	3	3	3
Odyssey Theatre Foundation	To support continued production activities, including main season productions, guest productions, a play writing program etc.	\$23,400	\$562,360	OGP 2	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Pacific Resident Theatre Ensemble Parson's Nose Productions	To support the salary of the Artistic Director. To support actor salaries.	\$19,800 \$16,300	\$517,097 \$207,723	OGP 2 OGP 2	3 5	3 5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5 1, 2, 3, 4, 5
PEN America Los Angeles	To sustain our core public literary programs while increasing public accessibility. To support a new collaboration with Skylight	\$28,500	\$1,119,747	OGP 2	3	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Playwrights' Arena	Theater, and upcoming seasons featuring Los Angeles based BIPOC/Queer playwrights.	\$16,600	\$163,715	OGP 2	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Project X Foundation for Art and Criticism	To support administrative staff salaries and production costs associated with publishing the print and online versions of X-TRA, Los Angeles' longest running contemporary art journal.	\$16,500	\$236,349	OGP 2	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Ruskin Group Theatre	To support artistic pay, artistic staff pay, and the increasing material costs of production.	\$17,700	\$294,762	OGP 2	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4
Santa Cecilia Opera and Orchestra Association	To support compensation for Santa Cecilia Orchestra's artistic personnel.	\$22,300	\$498,189	OGP 2	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Sierra Madre Playhouse	To support SMP's Education Coordinator position, which is critical to building the capacity of our youth education and community engagement programs.	\$22,600	\$534,823	OGP 2	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5

APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (\$200,000- \$999,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
	To support a new Director of Impact/Engagement and compensation for						
Skylight Theatre Company	the Executive Director.	\$27,100	\$803,451	OGP 2	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support compensation for our orchestra	+ 21,100	+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +				1, =, 0, 1, 0
SoCal Symphony Society	musicians.	\$19,800	\$426,060	OGP 2	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4
	To support the salary of a full-time Managing						
SOL-LA Music Academy Inc.	Director.	\$22,100	\$443,138	OGP 2	3	3	3
	To support compensation for general,						
	administrative, program, and all other salaries for staff overseeing existing						
Spirit Awakening Foundation	artistic/administrative projects.	\$28,100	\$782,047	OGP 2	2	4	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Spirit Awakering i duridation	To support Street Poets Poetry Project, which	Ψ20,100	ψ102,0 4 1	001 2		+	1, 2, 3, 4, 3
	includes in-school poetry workshops, poetry						
	performances and a live poetry reading						
Street Poets Inc	series.	\$26,400	\$704,804	OGP 2	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Teada Productions	To support the development and implementation of marketing and outreach strategies that engage current diverse TeAda communities and introduce TeAda to the next generation of BIPOC theatermakers and audiences.	\$18,200	\$273,837	OGP 2	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
The Art Theatre of Long Beach	To support our Film and Speakers Series, a monthly screening of unique film, followed by panel discussion with director, actors, subjects/local community experts, with a focus on community engagement and dialog.	\$18,000	\$277,709	OGP 2	4	4	4
	To support compensation for the Artistic						
The Garry Marshall Theatre	Director and Managing Director.	\$17,800	\$402,241	OGP 2	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
The Industry Productions Inc	To support Artistic Director staff salaries. To support expanded programming at The	\$33,700	\$981,610	OGP 2	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
The Jazz Bakery Performance	Union in Silver Lake and other venues across						
Space	Los Angeles.	\$21,000	\$387,656	OGP 2	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support the Artistic Director's salary and	Ψ21,000	\$007,000	00, 2	†	<u> </u>	1, 2, 0, 1, 0
The Leela Institute	payments for contracted artists.	\$19,100	\$308,641	OGP 2	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
The Neighborhood Music School Association	To support general operating needs.	\$26,400	\$691,961	OGP 2	1	1	1

		GRANT	BUDGET	BUDGET CATEGORY (\$200,000-	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION
APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	AWARD	SIZE	\$999,999)	LOCATED	TAKES PLACE	SERVES
The Open Fist Theatre Company	To support rent at our theatre facility in the Atwater Village Theatre complex.	\$17,400	\$219,862	OGP 2	3	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
The Day African Film Footing	To support the position of Director of Programming and all programming efforts for the 31st and 32nd Los Angeles Pan African Film & Arts Festivals.	\$24.000	\$405.404	000.2			4.2.2.4.5
The Pan African Film Festival	FIIM & Arts Festivais.	\$21,600	\$465,491	OGP 2	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
The Sacred Fools Theater	To support the addition of the Managing Director as a part-time position and support fully-paid opportunities for all artists.	\$20,000	\$313,625	OGP 2	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Theatre Of Hearts/Youth First	To support the Director and Senior Assistant Program Coordinator's salaries along with fringe benefits and accounting costs.	\$19,200	\$350,562	OGP 2	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Theatre West, Inc.	To support the commission and production of a new musical based on the life of Chevalier de Saint-George by James A. Goins.	\$16,500	\$260,392	OGP 2	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Venice Arts	To support the rebuilding of our core Art Mentoring and Education program through pay for Teaching Artists and facility rent.	\$29,100	\$827,958	OGP 2	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Viver Brasil Dance Company	To support and sustain the salaries of its Artistic Directors and invest in a new development consultant.	\$18,500	\$277,757	OGP 2	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Vox Femina Los Angeles	To support growth in programming, staffing, community engagement, marketing and digital content.	\$19,900	\$254,084	OGP 2	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Women's Center for Creative Work	To support the sustainability of our publishing projects: Co–Conspirator Press and SALIMA Magazine.	\$28,400	\$775,749	OGP 2	5	1	1, 5
Women's Voices Now Inc	To support the year-round filmmaking and mentorship components of the Girls' Voices Now program that serves close to 100 teenage girls from under-resourced communities in Los Angeles.	\$19,100	\$220,032	OGP 2	4	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5

81 Awards \$1,704,100 OGP 2

	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (\$1,000,000- \$14,999,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
	To support the execution of ANW's FY19-24						
	strategic plan (and in doing so, to strengthen, deepen, and expand our						
	relationship with our community).	\$39.600	\$2,660,512	OGP 3	3	5	1, 2, 3, 5
	To support sustained infrastructure and	\$39,000	φ2,000,312	OGF 3	 	3	1, 2, 3, 3
	growth for staff and artistic personnel.	\$41,500	\$2,308,219	OGP 3	5	5	1, 3, 5
The state of the s	To support the establishment of a new	VIII,000	+=,000,=10				., 0, 0
 a	administrative staff position, Development						
	Manager, to build the Armory Center for the						
	Arts' infrastructure, and capacity for						
	fundraising and board development.	\$42,200	\$2,015,340	OGP 3	4	4	3, 4
	To support Able ARTS Work's exhibitions						
	for client artists with disabilities and after- school art instruction in school and						
	community settings for at-risk youth with						
	and without disabilities.	\$43,100	\$3,517,021	OGP 3	1	1	1, 2, 4, 5
	To support the FY23-24 performance	ψ 4 3,100	ψ5,517,021	001 3	'	1	1, 2, 4, 3
	seasons, educational programming and						
	equitable script enhancements.	\$37,300	\$1,198,860	OGP 3	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	•						
	To support core programs for artists in Los						
	Angeles through entrepreneurial training						
Center for Cultural Innovation a	and professional development mini-grants.	\$44,600	\$4,209,027	OGP 3	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support creative collaborations exploring						
	how social change across Los Angeles						
	county and globally is impacting our local						
	communities and, by extension, the nature						
	of the work we do as a company.	\$33,200	\$1,071,760	OGP 3	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support a large-scale group exhibition	, ,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				, , , ,
 a	and a solo exhibition that are both aimed at						
Craft Contemporary in	increasing our artistic capacity.	\$34,700	\$1,855,000	OGP 3	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To our post the Creft in Association Control						
	To support the Craft in America Center's						
	efforts in advancing community engagement with handcrafted art through free public						
	programs, exhibitions, a library, and						
	education outreach with local youth.	\$35,000	\$1,391,173	OGP 3	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5

APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (\$1,000,000- \$14,999,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED		DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
	To support the development of S.O.S.,						
	which will feature (1) two new community-						
	based site specific performances and (2)						
	community engagement workshops paired				_	_	
Diavolo Dance Theatre	with open discussions.	\$36,500	\$1,244,309	OGP 3	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support EngAGE in Creativity, a community-based multidisciplinary arts						
	program taught by professional teaching						
	artists with classes and events on-site at						
	affordable senior and all ages apartment						
EngAGE,Inc.	communities.	\$39,200	\$1,603,803	OGP 3	5	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
LIIGAGL,IIIC.	To support greater equity and access to	\$39,200	\$1,000,000	OGF 3	3	'	1, 2, 3, 4, 3
	music education programs to under-						
	resourced schools, and to support top-notch						
	professional development programming for						
ETM-LA, Inc.	teachers.	\$43,800	\$2,488,544	OGP 3	2	2	2, 3
	To support programming that amplifies and	. ,					·
	addresses underrepresented voices in film						
	arts, through Project Involve and related						
	public Film Independent Presents virtual						
Film Independent Inc	and in-person screenings.	\$59,100	\$13,069,752	OGP 3	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support three staff positions: a full time Advancement and Outreach Coordinator, a part time Program Coordinator, and a part					_	
Fulcrum Arts	time Social Media Coordinator.	\$36,900	\$1,650,352	OGP 3	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support salaries for new Director of Programming and Artistic Planning and Director of Artistic Production, a collaborative team furthering artist, research and curatorial partnership representation						
Fund for Music DBA MUSE/IQUE	goals.	\$39,900	\$3,594,405	OGP 3	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
T GITG TOT INIGGIO DEA INIGGE/IQUE	To support salaries for the essential Get Lit	Ψου,σου	ψυ,υυ-τ,-του	001 0		 	1, 2, 0, 7, 0
	Words Ignite positions of Deputy Director,						
	Director of Education, and Director of						
Get Lit - Words Ignite Inc.	Creative Media.	\$37,000	\$1,261,283	OGP 3	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5

APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (\$1,000,000- \$14,999,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
Greenway Arts Alliance	To support Spoken Word programming at Greenway: Da' Poetry Lounge, the longest running poetry event in the nation; and our annual LA Get Down Festival (formerly known as InkSlam).	\$27,500	\$2,002,152	OGP 3	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
International City Theatre	To support International City Theatre's work to rebuild its service to its diverse community via mainstage productions and education programs that create awareness, understanding and community.	,	\$1,078,269	OGP 3	4	4	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
International Documentary	To support the 2022-2024 presentation of a comprehensive educational and cultural series for nonfiction filmmakers and the greater documentary community.	\$37,800	\$1,261,283	OGP 3	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Japanese American National Museum	To support the continuation of JANM's Cultural Public Program series.	\$37,800	\$2,002,152	OGP 3	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 3
Kidspace: A Participatory Museum	To support an annual, free "Community Weekend" arts festival at Kidspace Children's Museum in Pasadena.	\$32,500	\$1,078,269	OGP 3	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
L.A. Theatre Works	To support LATW's unique audio theatre pipeline, including producing and recording live performances in Los Angeles, then post-producing those recordings into radio broadcasts with international reach.	\$43,900	\$1,611,791	OGP 3	3	3	3
Museum of Latin American Art	To support two years of annual Festivals: Afro-Latinx Festival, Asian Pacific Islander Latinx Festival, and Día de los Muertos Festival, which celebrate the art and culture of the County's diverse population.	\$46,300	\$3,506,030	OGP 3	4	4	4
	To support increased visibility/access to Outfest's in-person events, educational programming, and digital properties, sustaining core audiences, attracting new audiences, and improving the LGBTQIA+						
Outfest	community.	\$43,200	\$1,850,294	OGP 3	3	3	1, 2, 3

APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (\$1,000,000- \$14,999,999)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
	To support salary and benefits for the						
D 0 "5 1"	Development and Communications		** ***	005.0		2	4 0 0 4 5
Ryman-Carroll Foundation	Manager position. To support compensation for the Senior	\$31,700	\$1,097,950	OGP 3	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Conta Manièra Managana of Art DDA							
Santa Monica Museum of Art DBA	Curator, who is part of the executive team						
Institute for Contemporary Art, Los	responsible for the museum's curatorial	***	* 4 004 000	0000			4 0 0 4 5
Angeles	vision and exhibition program.	\$39,300	\$1,881,066	OGP 3	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Self-Help Graphics and Art, INC	To support staff salaries, including administrative and teaching artists during a time of critical growth and capacity building.	\$38,700	\$1,674,154	OGP 3	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4
	To support Harmony Project's comprehensive music program, engaging children from historically marginalized communities throughout LA County, as well as professional musicians as teaching						
The Harmony Project	artists.	\$47,100	\$3,346,010	OGP 3	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
The Madison Preinst	To support the compensation and benefits for two full-time, existing Broad Stage programming staff - Director of Artistic Planning, and Director of Programs and Activations.	¢44.200	#0.707.007	000.2	2	3	
The Madison Project	To support the payroll and benefits for the	\$41,300	\$3,727,207	OGP 3	3	3	3
The star of Bester Court	Artistic Associate position as well as audience engagement and community	\$24.500	¢4 474 252	000.0	_	_	1 2 2 4 5
Theatre at Boston Court	programs. To support existing artistic and	\$34,500	\$1,171,353	OGP 3	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
WACO Theater Center	administrative projects and ensure compensation and benefits for administrative and artistic staff.	\$44,000	\$2,443,480	OGP 3	5	5	5
Women In Film	To support our Production Program, a core program that enables female and nonbinary filmmakers to produce 2-4 short films with the support of mentors.	\$39,400	\$2,039,940	OGP 3	2	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5

32 Awards \$1,250,400 OGP 3

APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (\$15,000,000+)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
	To support Hammer Projects, the						
	museum's longest running exhibition						
	series, that provides seminal						
l	exposure for up-and-coming artists while introducing audiences to a						
Armand Hammer Museum of Art and Cultural Center, Inc.	broad range of artistic practices.	\$60,800	\$26,945,313	OGP 4	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Art and Cultural Center, Inc.	To support the creation of new	\$60,800	\$20,945,313	UGP 4	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 3
	works for the stage by Native						
	American, First Nations, Native						
	Hawaiian, and Alaska Native						
	playwrights through Native Voices,						
Autry Museum of the American	the Autry's resident theatre						
West	company.	\$73,600	\$21,155,354	OGP 4	5	5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support KCRW's slate of arts and	. ,	, ,				
	culture programming such as "Good						
	Food," "Bookworm," "The						
	Treatment," "The Business,"						
	"UnFictional," music programming,						
KCRW Foundation, Inc.	and "Morning Becomes Eclectic."	\$77,600	\$24,014,804	OGP 4	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support the Learning initiatives,						
	including YOLA (Youth Orchestra						
	LA), which make symphonic music						
Los Angeles Philharmonic	accessible to residents of LA	¢440.000	Φ04 07C 070	000 4	1	1	1 2 2 4 5
Association	County.	\$112,000	\$81,076,079	OGP 4	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	To support Contemporary Art Start,						
	MOCA's arts education program						
	providing professional development,						
	classroom curriculum, museum						
	visits and family involvement						
Museum of Contemporary Art,	opportunities for students and						
Los Angeles	teachers in grades 3-12.	\$71,700	\$20,997,868	OGP 4	1	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5

APPLICANT NAME	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	BUDGET SIZE	BUDGET CATEGORY (\$15,000,000+)	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICES ARE LOCATED	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
	To support Sunset Concerts at the						
	Skirball that have been offered since						
	1996 as an annual series of free						
Skirball Cultural Center	world music concerts.	\$68,200	\$16,403,168	OGP 4	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5

6 Awards \$463,900 OGP 4

OGP CATEGORY	TOTAL	# AWARDS
OGP 1	\$1,121,300	108
OGP 2	\$1,471,400	81
OGP 3	\$1,494,900	32
OGP 4	\$430,400	6

\$4,518,000 227

OGP 2021-22 Grantees

Organization Name	City	Award Amount	Discipline	Project Description	OGP Budget Category
		4= 400		To support the development of three short plays as both a podcast and an	
501 (see three) ARTS	Los Angeles	\$7,400	Theatre	evening of live theater. To support the premiere of the original theaterwork "Adobe Punk" and the	1
AboutProductions	Pasadena	\$14,500	Theatre	remount of "L.A. Real."	1
Acme Performance Group	Los Angeles	\$11,900	Theatre	To support salaries of the Artistic Director, and Managing Director. To support the personnel and resources required for the arts programming and	1
Act Out Theatre Company	Long Beach	\$8,100	Arts Education - Performing Arts	educational services we provide.	1
Adam Leventhal Memorial School and Museum Afro-American Chamber Music Society	Pasadena	\$15,700	Traditional and Folk Art	To support payroll expenses for a full time Operations Coordinator. To support the orchestra's budget for the two-concert Black Symphonist	1
Orchestra	Inglewoood	\$4,400	Music-Instrumental	Season. To support weekly arts education classes in dance, music and theatre for 250	1
Angelica Center for Arts and Music	Los Angeles	\$14,600	Arts Education - Performing Arts Arts Education - Visual Arts	under-served youth. To support an after-school Art for Social Change Program that includes the	1
Arts Bridging the Gap Arts District - San Pedro Waterfront	West Hollywood San Pedro	\$10,900 \$8,500	Multidisciplinary - Visual Arts	collaborative production of eight large-scale murals . To support the salary of our part-time Managing Director.	1
Automata Arts	Los Angeles	\$12,600	Multidisciplinary - Performing Arts	To support artistic and administrative salaries.	1
Beach Cities Symphony Association	Torrance	\$9,300	Music-Instrumental	To support two seasons, each of which will have three concerts featuring a semi or professional soloist, and one featuring four student soloists.	1 1
Bilingual Foundation of the Arts	Los Angeles	\$14,800	Theatre	To support existing artistic and administrative projects	1
Blue13 Dance Company BODYART Dance Corporation	Los Angeles Los Angeles	\$14,100 \$6,800	Dance	To support the establishment of an Executive Director position. To support the launch of Moving to Heal.	1
Brockus Project Dance Company	Los Angeles	\$15,300	Dance	To support studio space rental.	1
Burbank Chorale	Burbank	\$3,900	Music-Choral/Opera	To support professional musicians and singers for our rehearsals and concerts, and to pay for our venue costs.	1
Burbank Philharmonic Orchestra	Burbank	\$9,100	Music-Instrumental	To support payment of salaries and benefits to performing artists and general production costs.	1
Chamber Music Palisades	Pacific Palisades	\$7,500	Music-Instrumental	To support new compositions by two local African-American composers, Kathryn Bostic and Derrick Spiva.	1
Clairobscur Dance Company	Los Angeles	\$8,200	Dance	To support pay for our Associate Director of Operations and rehearsal and performing pay for our artists.	1
Company of Angels, Inc	Los Angeles	\$9,600	Theatre	To support our Artistic Director's full-time and various part-time salaries.	1
Critical Mass Dance Company	Los Angeles	\$7,900	Dance	To support a part-time executive director position.	1
Culture Shock Los Angeles Dance Troupe	San Pedro	\$15,400	Dance	To support existing part-time Artistic and Company Directors.	1
Culver City Chamber Orchestra	Culver City	\$4,000	Music-Instrumental	To support artists' fees for our next two seasons of classical music concerts.	1
dA Center for the Arts	Pomona	\$15,400	Multidisciplinary - Community and Cultural Centers	To support administrative & artistic leaders who facilitate programs for underserved residents of Pomona.	1
Delirium Musicum	Los Angeles	\$12,900	Music-Instrumental	To support general expenses and development of new musical projects.	1
Elysian Valley Arts Collective	Los Angeles	\$2,300	Multidisciplinary - Visual Arts	To support the creation of a part time Executive Director position. To support the salary of the Executive Director and increase payments for artist	1
Equitable Vitrines	Los Angeles	\$6,600	Visual Arts	collaborators, resulting in increased stability, fundraising capacity, and wider- reaching community outreach and partnerships. To support our Community Theatre programming, including additional rehearsal	1
Fantasia Family Music	Redondo Beach	\$13,100	Arts Education - Performing Arts	space, venue rental and rising production costs.	1
Filmforum Inc	Los Angeles	\$12,300	Media Arts	To support the organization and presentation of at least twelve media art screenings per year. To support Floricanto's performing seasons, and to continue our information	1
Floricanto Dance Theatre	Pasadena	\$15,200	Traditional and Folk Art	technology upgrades and additions.	1
Freedom Band Foundation of Los Angeles	Los Angeles	\$3,800	Music-Instrumental	To support virtual rehearsals and recordings.	1
Construction bitishing la		\$14,700	Mariation in lineary Marine 9 Constitution	To support GCI's ability to sustain its quarterly Mar Vista Music and Art Walk through compensation for two permanent administrative and artistic staff members.	
Green Communications Initiative, Inc. Guitars Antiqua Music Program	Los Angeles Torrance	\$3,300	Multidisciplinary - Music & Festivals Arts Education - Music	To support compensation for the Executive Director.	1
Helix Collective	West Hollywood	\$6,700	Music-Instrumental	To support administrative and event staff and artist fees.	1
Highland Park Independent Film Festival	Los Angeles	\$3,900	Media Arts	To support the funding of key positions including Artistic Director, Executive Director, Development Director and Public Relations Manager.	1
Hollywood Master Chorale	West Hollywood	\$3,900	Music-Choral/Opera	To support the compensation of musicians and artists.	1
Human Resources LA Inc.	Los Angeles	\$7,800	Multidisciplinary - Performing Arts	To support experimental visual and performing arts projects.	1
INCA, the Peruvian Music & Dance Ensemble	Los Angeles	\$6,000	Music-Instrumental	To support eight Performances at Libraries and Senior Centers.	1
Inland Valley Repertory Theatre Inc.	La Verne	\$14,200	Theatre	To support salaries for administrative and artistic staff.	1
International Eye,Los Angeles	Los Angeles	\$11,700	Multidisciplinary - Music & Festivals	To support increasing digital capability of core projects, Taste of LA Carnival and Creative Industries Academy.	1
Jewish Community Children's Choir	Los Angeles	\$4,200	Arts Education - Performing Arts	To support compensation for the Artistic Director, Musical Associates, and commissioned composers.	1
JOAN Los Angeles	Los Angeles	\$14,800	Visual Arts	To support compensation of the Executive Director and Curatorial Assistant.	1
Junior High, Incorporated	Los Angeles	\$11,900	Multidisciplinary - Visual Arts	To support the transition of our Director and Space Manager from volunteer to salaried positions.	1
Justice by Uniting in Creative Energy	Los Angeles	\$6,400	Multidisciplinary - Community and Cultural Centers		1
Kadima Conservatory of Music	Sherman Oaks	\$12,900	Arts Education - Music	To maintain the current student body and roster of teachers; and to expand the orchestral instruction program.	1
Kenneth Walker Dance Project	Lomita	\$3,200	Dance	To support the rehearsal and performance pay of dance artists.	1
Kings and Clowns, Inc. 501(c)3 Kodo Arts Sphere America	Hawthorne Los Angeles	\$15,800 \$3,900	Arts Education - Music Traditional and Folk Art	To support the continuation of music education in three LA schools. To support the salary of the Program Director.	1
Kontrapunktus Neo-Baroque Chamber Orchestra	Long Beach	\$8,400	Music-Instrumental	To support a performing arts program consisting of four "free" classical concerts serving four Los Angeles County districts.	
L.A. Choral Lab	West Hollywood	\$7,300	Music-Choral/Opera	To support artist fees and to produce digital, virtual, and interactive choral content	1
LA Contemporary Dance Company Los Angeles Chamber Ballet	Burbank Los Angeles	\$16,700 \$13,500	Dance Dance	To support the creation of two new staff positions: Community Action Manager and Artistic Collaborations Manager. To support the Artistic Director.	1 1
Los Angeles Choreographers and Dancers Inc.	Los Angeles	\$15,400	Arts Education - Performing Arts	To support pay for artists, staff, rehearsal space and technology upgrades. To support continued funding for co-artistic directors, venue rental costs, and	1
Los Angeles Clarinet Choir	Redondo Beach	\$1,500	Music-Instrumental	commissioning of new work.	1
Los Angeles Women's Theatre Festival	North Hollywood	\$6,900	Theatre	To support LAWTF's Annual Festivals.	1
Luminario Ballet of Los Angeles	Los Angeles	\$12,400	Dance	To support "Witch Piece", a site specific dance and dance film. To support prodution of the short film A LEAP OF FAITH and the play	1
MACHA Theatre Company MashUp Contemporary Dance Company	Valley Village	\$6,300 \$14,900	Theatre Dance	"Mercedes de Acosta." To support the new Executive Director position.	1
Mashup Contemporary Dance Company Matsutoyo Kai	Los Angeles Gardena	\$14,900	Traditional and Folk Art	To support the new Executive Director position. To support the salary of Matsutoyo Sato and studio rental.	1
Muae Publishing, Inc	Los Angeles	\$13,800	Literary Arts	To support the salary of the managing editor and to complete a strategic plan.	1
Museum Educators of Southern California	Los Angeles	\$3,700	Arts Service	To support organizational operations, membership engagement, and core professional development programs.	1
Music Tree	Culver City	\$4,700	Arts Education - Music	To support Community Classes, our small-group and private instrumental instruction for children ages 3-17 from low-income families	1
Musiciana At Play Foundation In-	Rurbank	\$0.000	Arta Education Music	To support the expansion of the Music Mentorship program and community	1
Musicians At Play Foundation Inc.	Burbank	\$9,900	Arts Education - Music Traditional and Folk Art	initiatives, including the MAP Youth Symphonic Orchestra and Choir program. To support the Annual Myanmar (Burmese) Film Festival.	1
Network of Myanmar American Association	Monterey Park	\$7,100	Traditional and Folk Art	110 Support the Armual Myanmar (Burmese) Film Festival.	

Organization Name	City	Award Amount	Discipline	Project Description	OGP Budget Category
				To support Program Manager hours for LA ICY Dance League and the	Category
No Easy Props Inc. Ophelia's Jump Productions, a California Public	Los Angeles	\$14,100	Arts Education - Performing Arts	HipHop101 program, and other adminstrative hours. To support the Midsummer Shakespeare Festival, an annual event in	1
Benefit Corporation Orchestra Santa Monica Association	Claremont Santa Monica	\$15,500 \$12,700	Theatre Music-Instrumental	Claremont. To support a series of live concert performances	1 1
Overtone Industries	Los Angeles	\$11,800	Multidisciplinary - Performing Arts	To support the salary of a new artistic director position.	1
Peninsula Symphony Association	Palos Verdes Peninsula	\$13,100	Music-Instrumental	To support our four free concerts each year, and to help pay the salaries and benefits of our professional musicians.	1 1
Photographic Arts Council Los Angeles	Los Angeles	\$9,600	Visual Arts	To support increasing our part time director's hours to full time.	1
Pittance Chamber Music Inc	Altadena	\$5,800	Music-Instrumental	To support artist fees, professional fees, venue-related expenses, marketing costs, office and music supplies, and website administration.	1 1
Pony Box Dance Theatre	Long Beach	\$14,100	Dance	To support the creation of a new Executive Director position.	1
Rampart Theater Project Inc.	Los Angeles	\$14,200	Multidisciplinary - Performing Arts	To support salaries of the Artistic/Executive Director and the Technical Director.	1 1
Razorcake/Gorsky Press, Inc.	Los Angeles	\$16,100	Multidisciplinary - Media Arts	To support additional compensated hours for the Executive Director/Editor-in- Chief and Managing Editor.	1
•				To support hiring professional musicians and singers for our rehearsals and	
Roger Wagner Choral Institute	Los Angeles	\$4,100	Music-Choral/Opera	concerts, and to pay for other production costs. To support the hiring of a new, part-time Managing Director, and to support the	1
Rogue Artists Ensemble Rosanna Gamson/World Wide, Incorporated	Los Angeles	\$15,200 \$11,200	Theatre Dance	ongoing salaries of other core staff. To support the work QUARTETS (working title).	1
RuckusRoots Inc	Los Angeles Los Angeles	\$8,500	Arts Education - Visual Arts	To support continued compensation for administrative and artistic staff.	1
San Fernando Valley Master Chorale	Northridge	\$4,300	Music-Choral/Opera	To support hiring professional singers and musicians, and compensating artistic and administrative staff	1
·				To support ongoing projects including concerts, recitals, online video	
San Fernando Valley Symphony	Winnetka	\$12,800	Music-Instrumental	productions, music competition and scholarship programs. To support salaries of our choral music director, accompanist, and	1
San Fernando Valley Youth Chorus	Canoga Park	\$7,300	Arts Education - Music	administrative staff.	1
				To support a complete theater arts learning experience on stage, in stage craft,	
San Gabriel Valley Music Theatre	San Gabriel	\$7,400	Theatre	in management and as audience members regardless of their ability to pay.	1
Santa Clarita Artists Association, Inc	Santa Clarita	\$6,700	Visual Arts	To support the SCAA Gallery, workshop and storage rentals, artist fees, liability and accident insurance, advertising and marketing and virtual media.	1
Santa Clarita Artists Association, inc Santa Clarita Valley Youth Orchestra	Santa Clarita	\$15,800	Music-Instrumental	To support administrative expenses and artistic costs.	1
				To support providing scholarships for private lessons, music camps, field trips,	
Santa Monica Bay Music Foundation Santa Monica Repertory Theater	Santa Monica Santa Monica	\$15,600 \$5,000	Arts Education - Music Theatre	and masterclasses, as well as the hiring of a social media and office manager. To support SHINEonline.	1 1
	Santa Wonica				
Santa Monica Symphony Association SoLA Contemporary	Santa Monica Rancho Palos Verdes	\$15,600 \$11,700	Music-Instrumental Visual Arts	To support the Santa Monica Symphony's 77th and 78th consecutive seasons. To support a creative practice residency in a professional setting.	1 1
				To support payments to artists at the LA Indian Dance Festival and the rental	
Soorya Foundation for Performing Arts Sound Art	West Hills Santa Monica	\$2,000 \$16,400	Traditional and Folk Art Arts Education - Music	cost of the auditorium. To support salaries for administrative staff.	1 1
South East European Film Festival	West Hollywood	\$11,700	Media Arts	To support key artistic staff salaries and program production costs.	1
				To support our general operating fund, primarily allowing us to continue and augment the stipend we pay our musicians and sustain our current talent and	
Southern California Brass Consortium, In.c Synchromy	Long Beach Los Angeles	\$11,400 \$4,200	Music-Instrumental Music-Instrumental	performers. To support the hiring of a grant writer.	1
				To support the AAC in its mission to hire Administrative and Social Media	<u> </u>
The Arroyo Arts Collective	Los Angeles	\$6,200	Multidisciplinary - Visual Arts	contractors.	1
The Blank Theatre Company The Chimaera Project	Los Angeles Los Angeles	\$16,900 \$8,600	Theatre Media Arts	To support the 30th and 31st Blank Theatre Annual Young Playwrights Festival. To support two administrative staff members.	1
•				To support the creation of a new musical revue about Los Angeles Then and	· ·
The Group Repertory Theatre	North Hollywood	\$14,000	Theatre	Now. To support continued free presentations of our two plays, and to create two new	1
The Harry Bridges Project	Los Angeles	\$4,400	Theatre	additional presentations.	1
The Music Circle The New Victory Theatre	Pasadena Burbank	\$15,300 \$13,400	Presenting Theatre	To support the Artistic Director with an administrative assistant. To support three world premiere plays.	1 1
The Pasadena Community Orchestra Foundation		\$7,400		To support funding for music director, concertmaster, contract musicians, and	1
Pouridation	Pasadena	\$7,400	Music-Instrumental	administrator/webmaster and to fund venue rental costs. To support The Strindberg Laboratory's theater creation driven by engagement	<u>'</u>
the Strindberg Laboratory	Los Angeles	\$12,500	Theatre	with, representation of, and accessibility to Los Angeles County's most underserved communities.	1 1
Unbound Productions	Pasadena	\$6,200	Theatre	To support Unbound Productions' staff.	1
Universe Gives Inc	Sun Valley	\$2,600	Multidisciplinary - Community and Cultural Centers	To support event staff compensation and continuing to improve our marketing efforts.	1
Vallaci On and Danfarraina Arts	Danada	£42.200	Music Charalton	To support the current part-time Artistic Director and Development Director	4
Valley Opera and Performing Arts	Reseda	\$12,200	Music-Choral/Opera	positions. To support continued compensation for artist/administrator Ruby Carlson and	1
Velaslavasay Panorama VS. Theatre Company	Los Angeles La Crescenta	\$16,000 \$8,000	Multidisciplinary - Visual Arts Theatre	rising facility expenses. To support space rental costs.	1 1
				To support the rental of arts education facilities and concert venues, and to run	· ·
Wesley Music Ministries	Sylmar	\$14,000	Arts Education - Music	our youth orchestra & music education programs. To support scholarships and instruments for under privileged, or financially	1
Westside Youth Orchestra	Culver City	\$5,600	Arts Education - Music	challenged families with young musicians. To provide outlets for local talent with opportunities for learning, development	1
Whittier Community Theatre	Whittier	\$9,400	Theatre	and performing before live audiences.	1
WordTheatre	Studio City	\$13,500	Literary Arts	To support the salary of an editor/technician to supervise WordTheatre's Free Weekly Podcast.	1
Young Choreographers Project	Los Angeles	\$3,500	Arts Education - Performing Arts	To support compensation for teaching artists and production costs for continued artistic programming.	1
Your Neighbor's Backyard, Inc.	Studio City	\$2,800	Multidisciplinary - Music & Festivals	To support shows in community backyards throughout Los Angeles County.	1
A Window Between Worlds	Venice	\$25,100	Arts Education - Visual Arts	To support integration of art into a broad range of LA Co. nonprofits.	2
American Youth Symphony, Inc	El Segundo	\$29,500	Music-Instrumental	To support the 2021-2022 and 2021-2023 season of orchestral concerts To support hiring a fundraising consultant and purchasing a donor database	2
Angel City Chorale Angeles Chorale	Los Angeles Pasadena	\$24,100 \$15,900	Music-Choral/Opera Music-Choral/Opera	(CRM). To support key staff and consulting positions.	2
				To support Antaeus Theatre Company's New Classics Initiative through our	
Antaeus Company	Glendale	\$28,200	Theatre	Playwrights Lab and NEXT Commissions program. To support our work to train & support emerging artists from underserved	2
Art Division	Los Angelos	#00.000	Vioual Arta	communities, community outreach, exhibitions, and operation of a new gallery	
Art Division Artlab21 Foundation	Los Angeles El Segundo	\$20,200 \$19,600	Visual Arts Visual Arts	space. To support salaries for three full-time staff positions.	2
Association of California Symphony Orchestras	Los Angeles	\$18,500	Arts Service	To support the salary of ACSO's Conference and Programs Manager.	2
Beyond Baroque Foundation	Venice	\$21,200	Literary Arts	To support the salary of the Executive Director.	2
Circle X Theatre Co.	Los Angeles	\$17,500	Theatre	To support new works development initiative, Evolving Playwrights Group and existing readings and workshops.	2
Claremont Museum of Art	Claremont	\$17,600	Arts Education - Visual Arts	To support art appreciation and making in public schools by providing exhibition-based art lessons to elementary school children.	2
	Los Angeles	\$18,300	Multidisciplinary - Visual Arts	To support our ongoing partnership with California State Parks.	2

OGP 2021-22 Grantees

	City Los Angeles	Award Amount \$16,800	Discipline Media Arts	Project Description To support the salary of the CAPE Director of Programs and Operations.	OGP Budget Category
	Los Angeles	\$22,600	Dance	To support the curated artistic salon series called BEHOLDING @ THE BENDIX.	2
-	Burbank	\$17,400	Theatre	To support the compensation of the existing Producing Artistic Director position.	2
				To support the salary and benefits of our Executive Director and Director of	
	Los Angeles Los Angeles	\$19,700 \$24,600	Multidisciplinary - Visual Arts Arts Education - Visual Arts	Operations and Strategy. To support our year-round photography and mentorship programming.	2
CRE Outreach Foundation Inc.	Los Angeles	\$23,500	Multidisciplinary - Performing Arts	To support the executive director and digital marketing.	2
Creative World Art Center	Arcadia	\$21,800	Arts Education - Visual Arts	To support continuing visual art programming with partnering local public and charter schools.	2
	Northridge Los Angeles	\$18,100 \$16,000	Theatre Arts Education - Performing Arts	To support salaries and professional fees. To support salaries of essential positions.	2
Steam A World Education, Inc.	Los Arigeres	\$10,000	i i	To support artistic staff salaries and direct costs of free or affordable arts	
Eagle Rock Community Cultural Association	Los Angeles	\$23,700	Multidisciplinary - Community and Cultural Centers	programming. To support the development of a Strategic Plan, to invest in educating and improving our board, to purchase software and to support administrative	2
Ebony Repertory Theatre, Inc	Los Angeles	\$27,200	Presenting	salaries. To support salaries for the Company Manager, Director of Marketing &	2
Foundation for Dance Education	Montclair	\$24,600	Dance	Development, and also space rent for costume/scenic storage. To support the implementation of Fountain Voices, an innovative new in-school	2
Fountain Theatre	Los Angeles	\$24,900	Theatre	educational arts program.	2
Friends of the Junior Arts Center	Los Angeles	\$17,400	Arts Education - Visual Arts	To support the delivery of high quality arts education programs for underserved communities, children and youth, and seniors.	2
Future Roots Inc.	Los Angeles	\$18,400	Media Arts	To support salaries, office and studio supplies, and website maintenance.	2
	South El Monte Los Angeles	\$23,900 \$15,200	Arts Education - Music Media Arts	To support folk and traditional music education programs. To support the salaries of the festival's programmers.	2 2
iPalpiti Artists International, Inc.	Los Angeles	\$17,400	Music-Instrumental	To support replacement of the current server, website updates, and office network maintenance.	2
	Los Angeles				
Jacob Jonas The Company, Inc.	Santa Monica	\$17,900	Dance	To support the sustained salaries of the Artistic Director and Managing Director. To support equipment and staff for Community Arts Programming & Outreach	2
Jail Guitar Doors	Los Angeles	\$24,600	Arts Education - Music	(CAPO) program.	2
Jewish Women's Theatre	Santa Monica	\$25,100	Multidisciplinary - Performing Arts	To support NEXT, a paid fellowship program for young adult emerging talent and arts leaders.	2
				To support musician fees for the performance and recording of works from our	2
Kaleidoscope Chamber Orchestra	Los Angeles	\$19,100	Music-Instrumental	annual call for scores. To support salaries for LAXART curatorial leadership—Director Hamza Walker	2
LAXART	Los Angeles	\$29,700	Visual Arts	and Deputy Director Catherine Taft.	2
Light Bringer Project	Pasadena	\$15,800	Arts Education - Literary Arts	To support LocavoreLitLA, a reading and creative writing program to be delivered at seven LA County public high schools.	2
Lineage Dance Company	Pasadena	\$17,900	Dance	To support the Executive Director and Program Manager positions.	2
Long Beach Chorale and Chamber Orchestra, Inc.	Long Beach	\$13,000	Music-Choral/Opera	To support professional bookkeeping, part-time marketing and administrative support, and artistic support for performances and rehearsals.	2
				To support payroll costs of the Artistic Staff; Producing Artistic Director,	
	Long Beach Los Angeles	\$20,900 \$21,400	Theatre Visual Arts	Technical Director, and Costume Shop Manager & Resident Costume Designer. To support LACE's Emerging Curators Program.	2
	Los Angeles	\$18,600	Visual Arts	To support curatorial staff salaries.	2
Los Angeles Poverty Department	Los Angeles	\$18,900	Theatre	To support core artistic programming that engages the Skid Row community.	2
Los Angeles Theatre Academy, Inc. Los Angeles Theatresports	Los Angeles Los Angeles	\$17,500 \$19,100	Arts Education - Performing Arts Theatre	To support the payment of the space(s) where we teach, rehearse and perform. To support continued compensation for core artistic and administrative staff.	2
, i		, ,, ,,			
Lula Washington Contemporary Dance					
	Los Angeles Los Angeles	\$20,900 \$16,200	Dance Music-Instrumental	To support transitioning independent contractors into employees. To support Monday Evening Concerts' reformatted 2021–2022 season.	2
Museum Of Neon Art	Glendale	\$19,700	Visual Arts	To support our Curator of Education & Engagement position.	2
Musyca	Northridge	\$20,500	Arts Education - Music	To support the artistic staff salaries for our rehearsals and performances. To support the ongoing efforts of POP to make opera accessible and inclusive	2
Pacific Opera Project Incorporated	Los Angeles	\$20,100	Music-Choral/Opera	of underrepresented communities.	2
Piece by Piece	Los Angeles	\$18,600	Visual Arts	To support mosaic training workshops for formerly-homeless and very low- income individuals in Skid Row and South Los Angeles.	2
Plaza de la Raza	Los Angeles	\$24,700	Multidisciplinary - Community and Cultural Centers	To support year artists fees and operational costs	2
		Ψ2.,700	commany and outdar conters	To support the codification and development of POPS' arts-based, trauma-	ĺ
	Los Angeles	\$17,700	Arts Education - Literary Arts	informed curriculum to ensure its consistent implementation across the different schools and groups.	2
	Manhattan Beach	\$18,600	Arts Education - Performing Arts	To support the hiring of a Development Director. To support the salaries of Red Hen's full-time Media Manager, Marketing	2
	Pasadena	\$28,000	Literary Arts	Assistant and Development Associate positions.	2
Rediscover Center Inc.	Los Angeles	\$20,600	Arts Education - Visual Arts	To support access for low income youth to the Tinkering at Home program. To support performances of "The Nutcracker," and performances at Crafted	2
San Pedro City Ballet	San Pedro	\$14,900	Dance	(Port of LA) and the Battleship Iowa.	2
Santa Clarita Master Chorale Inc.	Santa Clarita	\$10,200	Music-Choral/Opera	To support professional instrumentalists and soloists, staff singers and artistic staff.	2
				To support the continuation of artistic programming, including compensation for	2
Side Street Projects	San Pedro Pasadena	\$20,600 \$21,000	Theatre Arts Education - Visual Arts	performing artists for two programs. To support core staff and organizational overhead.	2
Spirit Series, Inc	Santa Monica	\$21,200 \$21,100	Arts Education - Performing Arts Music-Instrumental	To support the full-time salary of a Southern California Program Manager. To support the creation of a new outdoor concert series in Skid Row.	2
	Los Angeles			To support the part-time wages of the Symphonic Jazz Orchestra's Outreach	_
The Dance Resource Center of Greater Los	Culver City	\$18,600	Arts Education - Music	Coordinator and Music Director.	2
Angeles	Los Angeles	\$17,000	Arts Service	To support general operating expenses and salaries. To support salaries for three part-time staff positions: our Managing Director,	2
	Norh Hollywood	\$17,700	Theatre	Administrator, and Arts Colony Project Manager. To support salaries for the CEO/Producing Artistic Director and independent	2
The Robey Theatre Company	Los Angeles	\$18,100	Theatre	contractors, including payments to artists. To support organizational integrity and musical excellence during the covid-	2
The Santa Fe Springs Chapter of the Society	Santa Fe Springs	\$14,200	Music-Choral/Opera	pandemic while working towards returning to "live" performances in year 2 of the grant.	2
	Santa Monica	\$14,500	Music-Choral/Opera	To support compensation to artists for rehearsals and performances.	2
		1 .		To support two vital staff positions: Executive Director and Associate Director.	2
	Sylmar	\$19,800	Multidisciplinary - Community and Cultural Centers	Tro support two vital start positions. Executive Director and Associate Director.	
Tia Chucha's Centro Cultural Urban Voices Project	Sylmar Los Angeles Sun Valley	\$19,800 \$18,600 \$17,400	Music-Choral/Opera Arts Education - Performing Arts	To support the Urban Voices Project Performance Choir. To support the salaries of Versa Style Dance Company's community and arts education programming.	2

OGP 2021-22 Grantees

Oiii N	Oit.	Award	Distribute	Paris Sandaria	OGP Budget
Organization Name	City	Amount	Discipline	Project Description To support new intercultural artistic projects that sustain the mission and goals	Category
Yiddishkayt LA	Los Angeles	\$20,700	Multidisciplinary - Performing Arts	of Yiddishkayt. To support salaries for a Communications Associate and a Curator for our PST:	2
18th Street Arts Complex	Santa Monica	\$31,200	Multidisciplinary - Visual Arts	Art x Science x LA exhibition.	3
826LA	Los Angeles	\$40,400	Arts Education - Literary Arts	To support the strategic goals of 826LA's volunteer program.	3
Alliance for California Traditional Arts	Los Angeles	\$42,900	Arts Service	To support programs and staffing.	3
American Museum of Ceramic Art	Pomona	\$37,700	Visual Arts	To support the exhibition program at the American Museum of Ceramic Art.	3
				To support the evaluation of arts education delivery systems in school districts	
California Alliance for Arts Education	Pasadena	\$40,500	Arts Service	across the state, including the creation of new metrics to measure, track and monitor progress toward equity.	3
0.175		000 400	A de Octobre	To support educational programs including workshops, webinars, and legal	
California Lawyers for the Arts	Los Angeles	\$36,400	Arts Service	Clinics. To support the school's continued growth and to manage increased	3
Claremont Community School of Music	Claremont	\$30,100	Arts Education - Music	administrative requirements stemming from the COVID-19 pandemic and the new AB-5 law.	3
Grand Performances	Los Angeles	\$40,500	Presenting	To support 2021 programming of 10-15 free multidisciplinary events in community spaces.	3
Historic Italian Hall Foundation	Los Angeles	\$32,900	Multidisciplinary - Community and Cultural Centers	To support salary for a full-time Public Programs Coordinator.	3
Inner-City Arts	Los Angeles	\$45,000	Arts Education - Visual Arts	To support Inner-City Arts' out-of-school-time instruction in the visual, media, and performing arts for middle and high school students.	3
Latino Theater Company	Los Angeles	\$43,100	Theatre	To support support the Latino Theater Company's 2022 "Encuentro," a three- week-long theater festival.	3
				To support equitable access to in-school arts education and out-of-school	
Long Beach Museum of Art Foundation	Long Beach	\$40,700	Arts Education - Visual Arts	cultural learning opportunities for every Grade 5 student in Long Beach Unified. To support the expansion of Long Beach Opera's comprehensive equity,	3
Long Beach Opera	Long Beach	\$36,000	Music-Choral/Opera	diversity, and inclusion initiatives	3
Long Beach Symphony Association	Long Beach	\$31,700	Music-Instrumental	To support free, outdoor community concerts of culturally conscious and artful programming.	3
Los Angeles Ballet, Inc.	Los Angeles	\$37,800	Dance	To support key staff and establish structured volunteer and internship programs.	3
Los Angeles Chamber Orchestra Society, Inc.	Los Angeles	\$44,900	Music-Instrumental	To support enhanced guest artist residencies, deepen existing community relationships and forge new ties.	3
Los Angeles Chamber Orchestra Society, Inc.	Pasadena	\$40,600	Arts Education - Music	To support compensation for artistic staff.	3
Los Angeles Childrens Chords	i asaueria	ψ40,000	Arts Education - Wasic	To support works composed/performed by BIPOC, women and others	3
Los Angeles Master Chorale	Los Angeles	\$53,300	Music-Choral/Opera	underrepresented in classical music.	3
Los Angeles Review of Books	Los Angeles	\$30,600	Literary Arts	To support the compensation of staff positions.	3
				To support MAK's accessibility initiative by hiring community engagement staff to support new partnerships to broaden our audience, develop accessible	
MAK Center for Art and Architecture	West Hollywood	\$31,000	Visual Arts	programs, and offer bilingual content. To support two new positions: Box Office Asst. Mgr & Marketing Dir., and the	3
Musical Theatre West National Association of Latino Independent	Long Beach	\$40,800	Theatre	cost of a new ticketing system.	3
Producers	Los Angeles	\$32,700	Arts Service	To support sustainability, and assist in covering rent, other ongoing costs.	3
National Childrens Chorus	Los Angeles	\$40,200	Arts Education - Music	To support Los Angeles-based arts education programs	3
ONE Archives Foundation	Los Angeles	\$30,500	Multidisciplinary - Media Arts	To support our efforts in expanding our reach into arts-underserved communities and demographics.	3
P.S. ARTS	Los Angeles	\$44,600	Arts Education - Music	To support continued implementation of weekly in-school music instruction in the Lawndale Elementary School District.	3
Pacific Crest Youth Arts Organization	Diamond Bar	\$36,600	Arts Education - Music Arts Education - Performing Arts	To support the salary of our Chief Executive Officer, Stuart Pompel.	3
Palos Verdes Art Center	Rancho Palos Verdes	\$37,700	Visual Arts	To support a two-year exhibition program revisiting PVAC's artistic history.	3
Pasadena Conservatory of Music Pasadena Playhouse State Theatre of	Pasadena	\$44,800	Arts Education - Music	To support the salaries of department chairs and administrative staff. To support our administrative initiative of revitalizing our institution through our	3
California, Inc.	Pasadena	\$46,100	Theatre	innovative Membership model.	3
Pasadena Symphony Association	Pasadena	\$42,700	Music-Instrumental	To support the annual Music Under the Stars concert.	3
Public Corporation for the Arts for the City of Long Beach	Long Beach	\$36,500	Arts Service	To support Keep Arts Working: The Long Beach Artist Registry.	3
Social and Public Art Resource Center	Venice	\$21 500	Visual Arts	To support general operations, artist wages, provide artistic resources to	3
The H.E.Art Project dba artworxLA	Los Angeles	\$31,500 \$40,100	Arts Education - Visual Arts	muralists and community groups. To support compensation for four artworxLA team members.	3
The Shakespeare Center of Los Angeles, Inc.	Los Angeles	\$34,300	Theatre	To support capacity building, infrastructure, and strategic planning that will enable the launch of a new Shakespeare and Social Justice Initiative.	3
Turnaround Arts: California	Los Angeles	\$36,400	Arts Service	To support staff salaries along with arts integration coaching and professional development at our partner schools.	3
Unusual Suspects Theatre Co.	Los Angeles	\$36,200	Arts Education - Performing Arts	To support the delivery of enriching, standards-based theatre-arts education.	3
Wallis Annenberg Center for the Performing				To support programs that broaden and deepen access, especially for older	3
Arts	Beverly Hills	\$55,900	Multidisciplinary - Performing Arts	adults, individuals with autism, families and at-risk individuals. To support the Shavelson-Webb Library by covering the cost of its annual rent	
Writers Guild Foundation	Los Angeles	\$32,200	Literary Arts	and costs incurred by extending services. To support ongoing administration of the Script to Stage / Collaborative Stories	3
Young Storytellers	Los Angeles	\$27,800	Arts Education - Performing Arts	creative storytelling program(s). To increase inclusive arts access for audiences , including the exhibition	3
Academy Foundation	Beverly Hills	\$101,800	Media Arts	Regeneration: Black Cinema 1898-1971.	4
Center Theatre Group of Los Angeles	Los Angeles	\$97,000	Theatre	To support programs for patrons with physical disabilities and limited access to the arts, and a full production by BIPOC artists at the Mark Taper Forum. To support programs that provide people across the County with an introduction	4
Los Angeles Opera Company	Los Angeles	\$107,500	Music-Choral/Opera	to and deeper engagement with opera.	4
Performing Arts Center of Los Angeles County	Los Angeles	\$38,500	Arts Education - Performing Arts	To support Music Center on Tour for underserved Los Angeles County students (K-12) in up to 40 schools.	4
Public Media Group of Southern California	Burbank	\$85,600	Media Arts	To support Artbound, PMGSC's multi-platform arts and culture program.	4

TOTAL GRANTEES: 231 TOTAL FUNDING: \$4,518,000

BOARD LETTER/MEMO CLUSTER FACT SHEET

CLUSTER AGENDA REVIEW DATE	6/29/2022
BOARD MEETING DATE	7/12/2022
SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICT AFFECTED	☑ AII ☐ 1 st ☐ 2 nd ☐ 3 rd ☐ 4 th ☐ 5 th
DEPARTMENT(S)	Arts and Culture
SUBJECT	RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING 2022-23 AWARDS FOR COMMUNITY IMPACT ARTS GRANTS
PROGRAM	Community Impact Arts Grant Program (CIAG)
AUTHORIZES DELEGATED AUTHORITY TO DEPT	⊠ Yes □ No
SOLE SOURCE CONTRACT	☐ Yes
	If Yes, please explain why:
DEADLINES/ TIME CONSTRAINTS	This is an annual grant program, grants are released in July. Approval is needed to announce the awards.
COST & FUNDING	Total cost: Funding source: NCC
	TERMS (if applicable):
	Explanation: This program receives ongoing funding as part of the Department's budget.
PURPOSE OF REQUEST	Approval of the recommended actions will allow the Los Angeles County Department of Arts and Culture (Department of Arts and Culture) to disburse the \$750,000 grant funds allocated by your Board. 76 eligible organizations applied for project funding totaling \$1,275,730 in requests.
BACKGROUND (include internal/external	Arts and Culture has found that CIAG grants are serving a wide variety of populations and communities underserved by the arts as measured by specific populations, race
issues that may exist including any related	and ethnicity, and poverty rates. Moreover, the constituencies reached through CIAG and Organizational Grant Program (OGP) are distinct and, combined, both programs
motions)	serve LA County residents. CIAG grantees serve diverse communities in terms of race
	and ethnicity and significantly more communities where more than a quarter of the population earns less than the federal poverty level.
EQUITY INDEX OR LENS	☑ Yes ☐ No
WAS UTILIZED	If Yes, please explain how: CIAG grantees serve diverse communities in terms of race and ethnicity and significantly more communities where more than a quarter of the population earns less than the federal poverty level.
SUPPORTS ONE OF THE NINE BOARD PRIORITIES	☐ Yes ☒ No If Yes, please state which one(s) and explain how:
DEPARTMENTAL CONTACTS	Name, Title, Phone # & Email: Anji Gaspar-Milanovic, Director of Grants and Professional Development (213) 202-5588, amilanovic@arts.lacounty.gov



1055 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 800 Los Angeles, CA 90017 Tel 213.202.5858

Fax 213.580.0017 www.lacountyarts.org

Board of Supervisors
Hilda L. Solis
Holly J. Mitchell
Sheila Kuehl
Janice Hahn
Kathryn Barger

<u>Director</u> Kristin Sakoda

Chief Deputy
Heather Rigby

July 12, 2022

The Honorable Board of Supervisors County of Los Angeles 383 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration 500 West Temple Street Los Angeles, CA 90012



Dear Supervisors:

RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING 2022-23 AWARDS FOR COMMUNITY IMPACT ARTS GRANTS (ALL DISTRICTS) (3 VOTES)

SUBJECT

The County of Los Angeles (County), through the Los Angeles County Department of Arts and Culture, invests in diverse communities through the Community Impact Arts Grant (CIAG). In this seventh year of awards, and the first year as an ongoing program of the Department of Arts and Culture, CIAG provides arts programming grants to advance the organizational missions and values of County nonprofits and municipalities and enables these organizations to deliver a wide variety of cultural services to County residents that support arts and culture throughout the region. Grants to organizations providing mental health, disability, environmental, homeless, immigrant rights, youth and veteran services broaden the contexts in which arts are accessed for County residents who may not receive arts programming through traditional outlets, offering the opportunity to experience a range of artistic disciplines including, but not limited to, visual and media arts, performance, dance and music.

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT YOUR BOARD:

- 1. Find that the proposed projects are exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act, for the reasons stated in this Board letter and in the records of the projects.
- 2. Approve the CIAG program grants to 75 nonprofit organizations at a total cost of \$750,000 for the Fiscal Year (FY) 2022-23, as approved by the Arts Commission.
- Find that the expenditure of said funds is necessary to meet the social needs of the County and the programs funded thereby will serve a public purpose.
- Delegate authority to the Department of Arts and Culture Director, or her designee, to prepare, execute, and amend, as necessary, contracts, approved as to form by County Counsel, to implement the 2022-23 CIAG program.
- 5. Delegate authority to the Department of Arts and Culture Director, or her designee, to reallocate forfeited grant awards, not to exceed \$50,000, to existing Board-approved grantee organizations and instruct the Department of Arts and Culture Director, or her designee, to amend these contracts accordingly.

PURPOSE/JUSTIFICATION OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approval of the recommended actions will find that these projects are exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act and allow the Los Angeles County Department of Arts and Culture (Department of Arts and Culture) to disburse the \$750,000 grant funds allocated by your Board. 76 eligible organizations applied for project funding totaling \$1,275,730 in requests. In concluding the application and selection process, 75 organizations are recommended for awards totaling \$750,000 which is the total funding allocated to the CIAG program. All award amounts recommended as part of this action are for one year.

The Department of Arts and Culture has found that CIAG grants are serving a wide variety of populations and communities underserved by the arts as measured by specific populations, race and ethnicity, and poverty rates. Moreover, the constituencies reached through CIAG and Organizational Grant Program (OGP) are distinct and, combined, both programs serve LA County residents. CIAG grantees serve diverse communities in terms of race and ethnicity and significantly more communities where more than a quarter of the population earns less than the federal poverty level. Additionally, CIAG reaches a large number of communities living in zip codes not reached by OGP. Foster youth, homeless individuals, currently or formerly incarcerated individuals, individuals with disabilities, and low-income individuals are all being served by CIAG grantees, and many CIAG organizations are located in areas identified by the Portrait of LA County as "struggling" or "precarious" as evidenced by the level of local disparities.

The Board's ongoing investment in the CIAG program ensures that a wide variety of cultural services reach County residents in ways that are distinct and complementary to the services provided by OGP grantees. Additionally, the program supports the meaningful role of arts and culture in social service and social justice organizations in our most underserved areas. Overall, the findings show that CIAG is achieving a critical goal set out by the Board of Supervisors to expand the ways we serve and invest in our communities, particularly those that have been historically and systemically marginalized.

FISCAL IMPACT/FINANCING

Funding for the CIAG is included in the Department of Arts and Culture's FY 2022-23 Adopted budget.

IMPLEMENTATION OF STRATEGIC PLAN GOALS

The recommended actions support Countywide Strategic Plan Goal II: Foster Vibrant and Resilient Communities, as the proposed organizations' contracts will help to meet the needs of constituents by advancing their access to arts, culture, and creativity in Los Angeles County.

FACTS AND PROVISIONS/LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

The Department of Arts and Culture utilized peer panels organized by communities served to review and score all applications and to make recommendations to the Arts Commissioners. The Arts Commission reviewed these scores and allocations at their meeting on April 25, 2022 and voted to approve the funding recommendations for submission to your Board for approval.

Grant amounts are awarded utilizing a formula adopted by the Department of Arts and Culture that factors in panel scores. Scores are determined by evaluating the proposed program's artistic merit, services to community, evaluation methodology and fiscal and administrative competence. Applicants were able to request \$5,000 to \$20,000 for projects. Given available funding, organizations that scored 70 or higher out of a maximum possible score of 100 points will receive an average of approximately 59% of their request amounts. This is notably less than the 73% organizations received in the prior funding cycle, due to a 19% increase in fundable applications in the program this year.

Upon notification of a forfeited FY 2022-23 CIAG grant award, the Department of Arts and Culture will reallocate the forfeited funds to existing Board-approved grantee organizations. The reallocation will be approved by the Arts Commission.

The County is authorized to contract with any firm or corporation for artistic services for the residents of Los Angeles County pursuant to Government Code sections 25562 and 26227. The contractor (grantee) will be governed by the policy and guideline requirements of the Department of Arts and Culture. Grantees are defined as nonprofit 501(c)(3) organizations, municipalities, or municipal departments with missions to provide arts services for the benefit of the public.

ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTATION

The recommended actions are exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to sections 15301, 15304(e), 15322, and 15323 of the CEQA Guidelines. The CIAG programs 1) utilize existing facilities making either minor or negligible alterations to the environment; 2) make minor alterations to land having negligible or no permanent effects on the environment; 3) involve educational or training programs with no physical outdoor alterations to the environment; or 4) consist of normal operations of facilities for public gatherings. In addition, based on the proposed projects records, they will comply with all applicable regulations, and they are not in a sensitive environment, and there are no cumulative impacts, unusual circumstances, damage to scenic highways, listing on hazardous waste site lists compiled pursuant to Government Code section 65962.5, or indications that they may cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a historical resource that would make any of the exemption inapplicable.

CONTRACTING PROCESS

The County will pay the contractor (grantee), in consideration of services to be performed and fulfillment of matching requirements, a specific grant award sum (see BOS Attachments Pg. 1-12).

IMPACT ON CURRENT SERVICES (OR PROJECTS)

The Community Impact Arts Grant program expands the County's services to reach diverse constituents and recognizes the value of the arts as a vital tool for cross-sector and civic problem solving across a range of issue areas and supports arts programming taking place at nonprofit social service, social justice, health organizations and municipal departments as part of their larger missions to provide services to individuals and communities. This program ensures that a wide variety of cultural services will continue to reach County residents and positively impact them through increased opportunities for arts activities in various contexts, such as mental health, homelessness, youth and social justice. The proposed grantee organizations are located throughout LA County with programs and services provided in all five supervisorial districts.

Respectfully submitted,

Kristin Sakoda Director

KS:AGM:MRM

Attachments

cc: County Counsel

APPLICANT NAME	ORGANIZATION TYPE/ COMMUNITY SERVED	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICE IS LOCATED*	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE**	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES**
	Community Building/Service, Mental					
	Health Community, Social Justice,					
	Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family,	To support afterschool curriculum in Visual Arts, Theater, and Dance for				
A Place Called Home	Health/Wellness Services, Immigrants	more than 400 South Central youth, ages 8 - 24.	\$ 11,300		2	2 1, 2, 4
	Community Building/Service, Homeless Community, Mental Health	To support and empower LA community members navigating mental				
	Community, Mental Health Community, Health/Wellness Services,	health challenges by providing the opportunity to take art classes as well				
Alcott Center for Mental Health Services	Economic Development	as have a space to sell their art.	\$ 9,400		3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Acott center for Wentar realth Services	Economic Development	as have a space to sen their art.	<i>γ 3,</i> 400		<u> </u>	1, 2, 3, 4, 3
		To support the expansion of Memories in the Making (arts program for				
Alzheimer's Greater Los Angeles	Health/Wellness Services, Seniors	people with dementia) to partner with local art galleries/museums.	\$ 11,000		2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
		To support the poetry and creative writing component of the America				
America Scores LA^	Youth Afterschool	Scores LA after-school soccer and literacy program.	\$ 5,000		3	2 2
	Community Duilding/Coming Homology					
	Community Building/Service, Homeless Community, Mental Health					
	Community, Nocial Justice, Youth and					
	Family, Health/Wellness Services,					
	Workforce Development, Economic	To support arts programming for formerly incarcerated individuals and				
	Development, Veterans, Immigrants,	the dissemination of art to raise awareness about mass incarceration to				
Anti-Recidivism Coalition^	Seniors	LA residents.	\$ 10,700		1, 1	2 1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	Community Building/Service, Mental					
	Health Community, Health/Wellness					
Beit T'Shuvah^	Services	To support recovery from addiction through the art of film-making.	\$ 9,800		3	2 1, 2, 3, 4, 5
		To support the BGCH/UCLA Music Partnership Program which provides				
		instrument instruction and choir lessons to low income youth between	.			_
Boys & Girls Club of Hollywood	Youth Afterschool	the ages of 6-17.	\$ 10,800		3	3 3
		To support an award-winning music and fine arts program that serves				
Boys & Girls Club of Venice	Youth Afterschool	500 unduplicated predominantly low-income K-12 students.	\$ 10,400		3	3 2, 3
2073 & OHIS CIAD OF VEHICE	10411711111001	300 and applicated predominantly low income it 12 students.	7 10,700	1	~ <u> </u>	2, ح

APPLICANT NAME	ORGANIZATION TYPE/ COMMUNITY SERVED	PROJECT DESCRIPTION		DISTRICT WHERE OFFICE IS LOCATED*	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE**	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES**
Boys & Girls Club of West San Gabriel Valley	Disability Community, Homeless Community, Mental Health Community, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services, Workforce Development	To support arts staff for an after-school arts program.	\$ 11,200	1		. 1, 5
Boys & Girls Clubs of Long Beach^	Community Building/Service, Social Justice, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services, Workforce Development	To support after school arts enrichment that will focus on social- emotional development and overall wellbeing.	\$ 7,400	4		4
Boys & Girls Clubs of Metro Los Angeles^	Youth Afterschool	To support the expansion of the music program at three Clubhouses that will serve 600 unduplicated predominantly low-income K-12 students.	 11,000	1	. 1,2	1, 2
Boys & Girls Clubs Of The Los Angeles Harbor	Youth Afterschool, Health/Wellness Services, Workforce Development	To support BGCLAH's Comprehensive Art Program for the 2022-2023 year which will include musical and performance arts in the program along with fine arts.	10,800	4	. 4	4
Casa Treatment Center	Health/Wellness Services	To support women seeking recovery and provide the opportunity to unlock hidden trauma, isolation and pain and rediscover joy and community through art.	\$ 3,400		5 5	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	Community Building/Service, Homeless Community, Mental Health Community, Social Justice, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services, Economic	To support "Healing Captured ", a photography mentorship at Eggleston Youth, Crete Academy, homeless shelters, juvenile halls, and foster youth				
Center For The Empowerment of Families, Inc.	Development, Immigrants	group homes. To support the top students in the Gabriel's House Music Program to	\$ 10,000	5	2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
City of Palmdale	Community Building/Service, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family	perform in the City of Palmdale's 2022 Sunday in the Park concert series and art walk.	\$ 5,500		<u> </u> 	5 1, 5

APPLICANT NAME	ORGANIZATION TYPE/ COMMUNITY SERVED	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	RANT WARD	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICE IS LOCATED*	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE**	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES**
City of South Gate	Community Building/Service, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services, Economic Development, Seniors	To support exhibits in the South Gate Art Gallery, the only space in Southeast Los Angeles that is solely dedicated to the display of artwork by local artists.	\$ 10,900	2	1	1 4
Coalition for Humane Immigrant Rights	Community Building/Service, Social Justice, Youth and Family, Immigrants	To support a social impact campaign that works in tandem with a theatrical/ streaming film release of "America's Family" and includes community screenings linked with Know Your Rights/Deportee support training and resources.	\$ 10,900	-	1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Community Coalition for Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment	Community Building/Service, Social Justice, Youth Afterschool	To support Radical Recovery Arts series, which will increase access to the arts, elevate the history of SLA, and promote interconnection and culture as tools for healing, as well as social change.	\$ 10,100	2	2 2	2 2
Day One	Community Building/Service, Disability Community, Environmental, Social Justice, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services, Economic Development	To support African American Heritage Month Activities by launching the African American Walking Tour to increase knowledge of black history, art and race.	\$ 6,500		5 !	5 1, 5
Downtown Women's Center	Disability Community, Homeless Community, Mental Health Community, Social Justice, Health/Wellness Services, Workforce Development, Veterans, Seniors	To support alternative therapies through arts to benefit mental and behavioral health and improve coping skills for all participants.	\$ 11,100	-	1 :	L 1
El Centro Del Pueblo	Community Building/Service, Mental Health Community, Social Justice, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family, Immigrants, Seniors	To support the production of the musical play IN THE HEIGHTS.	\$ 10,600		1	1, 2

APPLICANT NAME	ORGANIZATION TYPE/ COMMUNITY SERVED	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICE IS LOCATED*	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE**	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES**
	Community Building/Service, Disability Community, Environmental, Social Justice, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services, Workforce Development, Economic Development,	To support shifting dominant narratives by creatively uplifting the voices				
Esperanza Community Housing Corporation	Immigrants	of frontline communities of color in South Los Angeles.	\$ 10,700		2	2 1, 2
Heart of Los Angeles Youth, Inc	Community Building/Service, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services	To support the expansion and sustainability of a thriving arts programs that will provide more than 500 at-risk youth with exceptional arts education.	\$ 10,800		1	2 1, 2
Holocaust Museum LA	Community Building/Service, Social Justice, Youth and Family	To support Voices of History, which offers students in grades 7-12 – many from underserved communities in LA – opportunities to learn about Holocaust history and find personal expression through artistic mediums (e.g., film, theater, visual art).	\$ 10,500		2	3 1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Homeless Health Care Los Angeles^	Homeless Community, Mental Health Community, Health/Wellness Services, Veterans, Immigrants, Seniors	To support wall murals at four housing sites, the creation of rooftop garden spaces with artistic landscape features, and the facailitation of group spaces.	\$ 9,200		1	1 1
Homes for Families	Community Building/Service, Disability Community, Homeless Community, Mental Health Community, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services, Economic Development, Veterans, Immigrants, Seniors	To support trauma-informed art programs to help low-income veteran families express their narratives and address their traumas through art-making, introspection, and community.	\$ 10,600		3	5 3, 5
	Community Building/Service, Social Justice, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family, Economic Development,	To support an art program utilizing cultural connection and creative expression as a positive release for pent-up emotions caused by				5,6
Homies Unidos, Inc^	Immigrants	childhood trauma.	\$ 10,600		1	1, 2

APPLICANT NAME	ORGANIZATION TYPE/ COMMUNITY SERVED	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICE IS LOCATED*	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE**	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES**
House of Blues Music Forward Foundation^	Youth Afterschool, Workforce Development	To support All Access - Careers in the Music Industry – a creative youth development program for LAUSD youth focusing on music industry career exploration and readiness.	\$ 11,30)	3	3 1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Immaculate Heart Community	Community Building/Service, Social Justice, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family, Seniors	To support ongoing programmatic efforts of Corita Arts Center to uplift and support arts educators inspired by Corita, creating a ripple effect of impact to a new generation.	\$ 10,20		5 :	3 3
Jazz Hands for Autism^	Community Building/Service, Disability Community, Workforce Development, Economic Development	To support life-changing music education and industry vocational training to youth and adults on the autism spectrum.	\$ 10,10)	2	2 1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Koreatown Youth and Community Center, Inc.	Community Building/Service, Environmental, Mental Health Community, Social Justice, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services, Economic Development, Immigrants, Seniors	To support Koreatown Storytelling Project, an intergenerational, multilingual, multiethnic oral history and digital media program that investigates racial inequities.	\$ 11,50		2	2 1, 2, 3, 4, 5
L.A. GOAL	Community Building/Service, Disability Community, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services, Workforce Development, Seniors	To support artists with developmental disabilities to take art classes, engage in creative expression, build skills, and reduce isolation, with the opportunity for employment through a social enterprise program.	\$ 10,80		2	2 1, 2, 3, 4, 5
L.A.C.E.R. Afterschool Programs	Youth Afterschool	To support Music Stars, an instrumental and vocal instruction and performance program, offered free, to students at six Title 1 schools in Los Angeles County. To support an arts integration and animation training program for	\$ 11,000)	3 1, ;	3 1, 2, 3, 4, 5
LA's BEST	Youth and Family Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services, Workforce Development, Immigrants	teachers. To support paying Professional Teaching Artists to run 10-week art residencies for the vulnerable students in an After School Arts Program.	\$ 10,100		1	1 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 3 1, 2, 3, 4

APPLICANT NAME	ORGANIZATION TYPE/ COMMUNITY SERVED	PROJECT DESCRIPTION		DISTRICT WHERE OFFICE IS LOCATED*	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE**	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES**
	Social Justice, Youth Afterschool, Youth	To support Legacy LA's Media Arts in Action, an initiative to build youth				
Legacy LA Youth Development Corp.	and Family, Workforce Development	capacity to create art using technology and develop entrepreneurial skills.	\$ 8,00	0	1	1 1
Library Foundation of Los Angeles	Community Building/Service, Disability Community, Homeless Community, Mental Health Community, Social Justice, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services, Workforce Development, Veterans, Immigrants, Seniors	To support the development and production of ALOUD at the Los Angeles Public Library between July 2022 and June 2023.	\$ 10,90	00	1	1 1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Long Beach Center for Economic Inclusion^	Community Building/Service, Social Justice, Youth and Family, Workforce Development, Economic Development	To support the North Long Beach Uptown Jazz Festival weekend in 2022, a celebration building community through arts and social programming.	\$ 9,90	0	4	4 4
Los Angeles LGBT Center	Community Building/Service, Homeless Community, Mental Health Community, Social Justice, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services, Workforce Development, Veterans, Immigrants, Seniors	To support two 12-week courses in painting and mobile-making for LGBTQ+ seniors, age 50 and up.	\$ 11,10	00	3	3 1, 2, 3
-		To support an outdoor art exhibition at El Pueblo Historic Monument in	+,			
Los Angeles United Methodist Museum of Social Justice	Social Justice, Youth and Family	response to a Black superheroes exhibition in collaboration with Marlon West.	\$ 10,70	00	1	1 1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Los Angeles United Methodist Urban Foundation	Community Building/Service, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services, Workforce Development, Immigrants	To support Kid City's Music Program, which provides free music education, lessons, band practice, and opportunities to perform to low income, first-generation youth in downtown Los Angeles.	\$ 10,40	00	1 1,	2 1, 2, 3, 4, 5

APPLICANT NAME	ORGANIZATION TYPE/ COMMUNITY SERVED	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICE IS LOCATED*	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE**	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES**
LTSC Community Development Corporation	Community Building/Service, Homeless Community, Social Justice, Youth and Family, Immigrants	To support a co-creative process between Little Tokyo and Skid Row communities on the design of a public art project at the Crocker Apartments highlighting the solidarity between these two neighborhoods.	\$ 10,400)	1	1 1
M F PLACE, INC.	Community Building/Service, Homeless Community, Mental Health Community, Social Justice, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services, Workforce Development, Economic Development	To support creative arts programming for youth experiencing homelessness, providing youth with low barrier opportunities to build skills, explore identity and engage in therapeutic and creative self expression.	\$ 10,100		3	3 1, 2, 3
Maternal Mental Health NOW FSP Community Partners^	Mental Health Community	To support the facilitation of Postpartum Tales storytelling workshops and a culminating Speak Up When You're Down Story Hour event.	\$ 10,100)	1 1, 2, 3, 4,	5 1, 2, 3, 4, 5
National Day Laborer Organizing Network	Social Justice, Immigrants	To support a day laborer corner concert series for immigrant workers across Los Angeles County. The concert series will also be broadcast via Radio Jornalera.	\$ 8,600	1	5	5 1, 2, 3, 4, 5
New Earth Organization	Community Building/Service, Homeless Community, Mental Health Community, Social Justice, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services, Workforce Development, Economic Development, Immigrants	To support New Earth's Fluent Love of Words (F.L.O.W.) arts education program for juvenile justice and system-impacted youth across Los Angeles County.	\$ 10,700		2	2, 4, 5
No Limits Theater Group Inc.	Community Building/Service, Disability Community, Social Justice, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services	To support No Limits' Youth Theater Workshops, engaging underserved deaf youth and mentors in the country's only theater program for deaf individuals who speak.	\$ 11,600		2	2 1, 2, 3, 4, 5

APPLICANT NAME	ORGANIZATION TYPE/ COMMUNITY SERVED	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRAN AWAR	T D	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICE IS LOCATED*	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE**	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES**
Open Arms Food Pantry & Resource Center^	Disability Community, Homeless Community, Mental Health Community, Social Justice, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services, Workforce Development, Veterans, Immigrants, Seniors	To support Los Angeles Black History Month Festival 2022-2023 Art X Cultural Celebration.	\$ 6,2	200	\$	3	2 2
OPICA Adult Day Program & Counseling Center, Inc.	Community Building/Service, Disability Community, Mental Health Community, Health/Wellness Services, Veterans, Seniors	To support the visual arts program for a nonprofit organization that provides enriching programs for adults with memory loss and chronic health conditions.	\$ 8,3	300	3	3	3, 2, 3, 4
Optimist Boys Home & Ranch	Mental Health Community, Youth and Family	To support the Arts & Crafts Program for residential youth, which comprises a variety of activities including pottery, drawing, painting & music.	\$ 11,1	100	1	1, 3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Painted Brain	Community Building/Service, Disability Community, Homeless Community, Mental Health Community, Social Justice, Youth and Family, Workforce Development, Economic Development	To support PB Community Arts designed to bring access to arts programming to underserved communities that promote community building and support mental health.	\$ 10,3	300	1	1 2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Peace Over Violence	Youth and Adult	To support. partnering with Critical Mass Dance Company to offer 200 dance empowerment classes for survivors of sexual and domestic violence in LA County.	\$ 10,9	900	1	L 1	1, 2, 5
Program for Torture Victims	Community Building/Service, Homeless Community, Mental Health Community, Social Justice, Health/Wellness Services, Immigrants	To support a theater arts experience for refugee trauma survivors and service providers to share stories, build community, find resilience and reconnect with joy.	\$ 10,1	100	2	2 2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5

APPLICANT NAME	ORGANIZATION TYPE/ COMMUNITY SERVED	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICE IS LOCATED*	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE**	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES**
Proyecto Pastoral	Community Building/Service, Homeless Community, Social Justice, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services, Immigrants, Seniors	To support continued culturally relevant arts programming for Proyecto's IMPACTO summer/afterschool youth development program, serving 500 youth ages 5-18.	\$ 11,100)	1	1 1
Pukuu Cultural Community Services	Community Building/Service, Disability Community, Environmental, Homeless Community, Mental Health Community, Social Justice, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services, Economic Development, Veterans, Immigrants, Seniors	To support Tribal/Indigenous art forms, improving program accessibility to constituents, and help to promote community health and wellness through culture.	\$ 10,400		3	3 1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Rancho Los Amigos Foundation, Inc.	Disability Community, Homeless Community, Health/Wellness Services, Veterans, Immigrants, Seniors	To support Rancho Los Amigos' year round comprehensive therapeutic visual arts and performing arts program for individuals with disabilities.	\$ 10,000)	4	4 1, 2, 3, 4, 5
South Bay Center for Counseling	Community Building/Service, Mental Health Community, Social Justice, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family, Health/Wellness Services, Workforce Development, Economic Development, Immigrants	To support the development of a youth cohort that will use a multitude of mediums that showcase their passion for social justice.	\$ 9,100		4	4 1, 2, 3, 4, 5
Southern California Public Radio	Public Service Journalism	To support compelling arts coverage that explores creativity, connection, access, and equity through multiplatform news and storytelling.	\$ 10,300)	5	5 1, 2, 3, 4, 5

APPLICANT NAME	ORGANIZATION TYPE/ COMMUNITY SERVED	PROJECT DESCRIPTION		RANT WARD	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICE IS LOCATED*	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE**	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES**
	Homeless Community, Mental Health						
	Community, Youth Afterschool, Youth	To support therapeutic arts programming and annual Art Showcase that					
Special Service for Groups, Inc.	and Family, Health/Wellness Services	celebrates the artwork created by youth clients and their families.	\$	10,200	-	1 2	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
		To support free art classes in visual, performing, and media arts for over					
Courte Theodor Arte Bornestine Lee	Was the Afternal and Was the and Fausth	1,500 economically disadvantaged youth in afterschool programs across	,	40.000			4 2 2 4
Sports Theatre Arts Recreation Inc.	Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family	L.A. County.	\$	10,900	•	2	1, 2, 3, 4
		To support LIFER: Stories from the Inside/Out providing a safe space for					
	Community Building/Service, Social	residents to share their reentry, incarceration experience, and survival					
	Justice, Economic Development,	stories through a filmed staged reading presented virtually and at					
Starfish Stories Inc. (The Francisco Homes)^	Seniors	multiple live venues.	\$	10,600		2 2	. 2
		To support arts programming for homeless and formerly homeless					
		individuals served by one of the County's largest homeless services					
The People Concern	Community	providers.	\$	9,700	-	2, 3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
		To support a music program which engages adults with visual impairment and developmental disabilities in weekly music classes, music therapy,					
Therapeutic Living Centers for the Blind	Disability Community	and a choir.	\$	9,700	3	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	, ,						, , , ,
	Community Building/Service, Disability						
	Community, Health/Wellness Services,	To support mobile community art workshops taught by artists with					
Tierra del Sol Foundation	Workforce Development, Seniors	lifelong developmental disabilities.	\$	8,800	į	5 5	1, 2, 3, 5
	Disability Community, Homeless	To support trauma-informed arts programs for homeless/formerly					
	Community, Mental Health	homeless individuals and youth to explore their creativity while					
	Community, Social Justice, Youth and	promoting community integration for both Union Station residents and					
Union Station Homeless Services^	Family, Veterans, Seniors	the broader Pasadena community through public showcases.	\$	9,300	į	5	5
	Community Building/Service, Mental						
	Health Community, Social Justice,						
	Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family,						
	Health/Wellness Services, Workforce	To assess the first Astronomy Brook as a first school astronomy (C.).					
United Cambodian Community (UCC)	Immigrants, Seniors	To support Living Arts Long Beach, an after school art program for low income teen and young adults.	ڔ	11,000		1	
officed Cambodian Community (OCC)	miningrants, semors	income teen and young addits.	Ş	11,000	4	+ 4	1 4

APPLICANT NAME	ORGANIZATION TYPE/ COMMUNITY SERVED	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRANT AWARD	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICE IS LOCATED*	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE**	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES**
		To support the Solidarity Arts Fellowship, an arts and activism program				
Vigilant Love FSP Community Partners	Community Building/Service, Social Justice, Youth and Family, Immigrants	for Japanese and Muslim American youth to explore arts as a medium for social justice.	\$ 9,90	0	1	1, 2, 3, 4
	Disability Community, Mental Health Community, Youth Afterschool, Youth	To support the Therapeutic Music Program at Vista Del Mar's Intensive Treatment Residential Facilities for emotionally disturbed youth ages 12	.			
Vista Del Mar Child and Family Services	and Family, Health/Wellness Services	to 18.	\$ 11,10	0	3	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
	Community Building/Service, Homeless Community, Mental Health Community, Social Justice, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family,					
Watts Labor Community Action Committee	Health/Wellness Services, Workforce Development, Economic Development, Seniors	To support music workshops for historically marginalized youth in Watts, CA and surrounding communities.	\$ 11,20	0	2	2 2
	Community Building/Service,	To support the engagement of community members to visually uplift the				
Willowbrook Inclusion Network (W.I.N)^	Workforce Development, Economic Development	cultural vitality and resilience of local residents through the design, creation, and display of public art in major Willowbrook corridors.	\$ 10,80	0	2	2 2
	Community Building/Service, Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family,	To support culturally relevant performing arts clubs at Woodcraft Rangers' afterschool enrichment programs, including Mariachi, Baile				
Woodcraft Rangers	Workforce Development, Immigrants	Folklórico, Chinese Lantern Dance, and African Drum and Dance.	\$ 11,30	0	1, 2, 3,	1, 2, 3, 4
	Community Building/Service, Homeless Community, Mental Health Community, Workforce Development,	To support Community Builders Program training unhoused Artisans in woodworking, community based design and furniture fabrication to build				
Would-Works Inc.^	Veterans, Seniors	outdoor furniture for affordable housing sites around LA.	\$ 10,90	0	1, 3	1, 2, 3

APPLICANT NAME	ORGANIZATION TYPE/ COMMUNITY SERVED	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	GRAN AWAR	T D	DISTRICT WHERE OFFICE IS LOCATED*	DISTRICT WHERE MOST PROGRAMMING TAKES PLACE**	DISTRICTS THE ORGANIZATION SERVES**
	Community Building/Service, Homeless						
	Community, Social Justice, Youth						
	Afterschool, Youth and Family,	To support support the WELA YMCA's Youth Institute of Media Arts to					
	Health/Wellness Services, Workforce	offer year-round access to youth seeking digital media programming and					
YMCA of Metropolitan Los Angeles	Development, Immigrants	services.	\$ 10,2	200	1	. 1	1, 2, 3, 4, 5
		To support YMC's Urban Oasis Film Academy (UOFA) to provide at-risk					
	Youth Afterschool, Youth and Family,	youth the opportunity to work as a team to write, direct, perform, and					
Youth Mentoring Connection	Workforce Development	edit their own film.	\$ 10,8	300	2	. 2	1, 2
	Community Building/Service, Homeless						
	Community, Mental Health						
	Community, Social Justice, Youth	To support after school arts and cultural programming designed to					
	Afterschool, Youth and Family,	increase positive connection and personal and collective strength in girls					
YWCA Glendale and Pasadena	• •	ages 11-15.	\$ 7.3	00	5		1, 5

[^]New applicant

^{*}Based on current eGIS data. DISCLAIMER: RRCC and DPW are currently reviewing the supervisorial district boundaries due to slivers and are undergoing minor corrections, mostly under 1-foot.

^{**}As reported at time of application, prior to County redistricting.

BOARD LETTER/MEMO CLUSTER FACT SHEET

CLUSTER AGENDA REVIEW DATE	6/29/2022				
BOARD MEETING DATE	7/12/2022				
SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICT AFFECTED	☑ AII ☐ 1 st ☐ 2 nd ☐ 3 rd ☐ 4 th ☐ 5 th				
DEPARTMENT(S)	Arts and Culture				
SUBJECT	ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD OF \$425,000 FROM THE CONRAD N. HILTON FOUNDATION				
PROGRAM	Creative Wellbeing				
AUTHORIZES DELEGATED AUTHORITY TO DEPT	⊠ Yes □ No				
SOLE SOURCE CONTRACT	☐ Yes No				
	If Yes, please explain why:				
DEADLINES/ TIME CONSTRAINTS	This is an annual grant program, grants are released in July. Approval is needed to announce the awards.				
COST & FUNDING	Total cost: Funding source: \$425,000 Conrad N. Hilton Foundation				
	TERMS (if applicable):				
	Explanation: Arts and Culture will submit an adjustment to the CEO in the FY 2022-23 Supplemental budget phase to budget the grant revenue (\$425k).				
PURPOSE OF REQUEST	The Los Angeles County Department of Arts and Culture (Arts and Culture) has been awarded a \$425,000 grant from the Conrad N. Hilton Foundation (Hilton Foundation), to support the mental health and resilience of foster youth and caregivers through the Creative Wellbeing approach.				
BACKGROUND (include internal/external issues that may exist including any related motions)	During the 2019-2020 fiscal year, Arts and Culture began partnering with the Department of Mental Health (DMH), Children & Family Services (DCFS), Office of Child Protection (OCP), and the Arts for Healing and Justice Network (AHJN) to implement Creative Wellbeing, an approach to positive youth development that uses arts and mental health strategies to increase protective factors like coping skills, sociability, and community supports. Teachers, school district staff, mental health clinicians, social workers, and caregivers who are trained and equipped to implement healing-informed arts instruction will be better able to support the mental health and wellbeing of youth they serve. In fiscal year 2022-2023, \$425,000 from the Hilton Foundation will allow the collaborating agencies to build foundational components of the Creative Wellbeing approach (replication, partnership-building, and evaluation), in preparation for future growth and expansion.				
EQUITY INDEX OR LENS WAS UTILIZED	☐ Yes ☒ No If Yes, please explain how:				
SUPPORTS ONE OF THE	☐ Yes ☒ No				
NINE BOARD PRIORITIES	If Yes, please state which one(s) and explain how: Name, Title, Phone # & Email:				
DEPARTMENTAL CONTACTS	Denise Grande, Director of Arts Education (213) 202-5588, dgrande@arts.lacounty.gov				



COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES DEPARTMENT OF ARTS AND CULTURE

1055 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 800 Los Angeles, CA 90017 Tel (213) 202-5858 www.lacountyarts.org

July 12, 2022

The Honorable Board of Supervisors County of Los Angeles 383 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration 500 West Temple Street Los Angeles, California 90012

Dear Supervisors:

ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD OF \$425,000 FROM THE CONRAD N. HILTON FOUNDATION (ALL DISTRICTS) (3 VOTES)

<u>SUBJECT</u>

The Los Angeles County Department of Arts and Culture (Arts and Culture) has been awarded a \$425,000 grant from the Conrad N. Hilton Foundation (Hilton Foundation), to support the mental health and resilience of foster youth and caregivers through the Creative Wellbeing approach.

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE BOARD:

- 1. Find that the proposed actions are not a project under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), for the reasons stated in this Board letter and the record.
- 2 Approve and authorize the Director of Arts and Culture to accept the grant award of \$425,000 from the Hilton Foundation, to support the mental health and resilience of foster youth and caregivers through the Creative Wellbeing approach.
- 3. Approve and authorize the Director of Arts and Culture, or her designee, to sign and execute a Grant Agreement, substantially similar to Attachment I, with the Hilton Foundation.
- 4. Delegate authority to the Director, or her designee, subject to prior review and approval as to form by County, to prepare, sign, and execute future amendments to: 1) extend the term; 2) add, delete, modify, or replace terms, including the Statement of Work; 3) allow for the rollover of unspent funds; and 4) reflect regulatory and/or policy changes.

PURPOSE/JUSTIFICATION OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

In 2002, the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors launched the Los Angeles County Arts Education Collective (Arts Ed Collective) as a regional effort to restore the arts in public education. Coordinated by the Los Angeles County Department of Arts and Culture, the Arts Ed Collective is recognized as a

national model of collective impact in arts education. Starting with just one school district in each Supervisorial District nearly two decades ago, the Arts Ed Collective now includes a robust coalition – that represents 74 school districts, five charter school networks, a half-dozen County agencies, and hundreds of community-based arts organizations, teaching artists, educators, philanthropists, and advocates – all working toward the shared goal that every young person in LA County engages in the arts all year, every year, because the arts are fundamental to human growth and development.

On October 13, 2020 the Board of Supervisors unanimously adopted Los Angeles County's New Regional Blueprint for Arts Education (Arts Education Blueprint). Building on nearly two decades of work and drawing input from over 600 stakeholders, the Arts Education Blueprint presents an expanded approach with strategies that reach beyond school to include:

- arts instruction for all students, across all grade levels, in all public schools;
- expanded opportunities for arts education after school;
- year-round community-based arts learning;
- access to careers in the creative economy;
- arts-based programs and services, provided in collaboration with multiple County departments, that support children, youth and families; and
- a prioritization of historically underserved populations.

During the 2019-2020 fiscal year, Arts and Culture began partnering with the Department of Mental Health (DMH), Children & Family Services (DCFS), Office of Child Protection (OCP), and the Arts for Healing and Justice Network (AHJN) to implement Creative Wellbeing, an approach to positive youth development that uses arts and mental health strategies to increase protective factors like coping skills, sociability, and community supports. Creative Wellbeing provides system-involved youth with culturally relevant, healing-centered arts education while establishing a network of service providers, caregivers, and educators who implement, share, and sustain practices for self-care, community-care, and social-emotional supports that address trauma and promote healthy families. Services are offered to youth and adult staff at Short Term Residential Therapeutic Programs (STRTP), Temporary Shelter Care Facilities (TSCF), Foster Family Agencies (FFA) that support resource families and foster youth, school districts with high numbers of system-involved youth, and as a part of suicide prevention networks. The approach has also been introduced to County staff at DMH and the Department of Health Services (DHS) to promote resiliency among County employees who support system-involved youth.

Through decades of arts-based programming, research, and experience, the Department of Arts and Culture has seen first-hand how arts education provides youth with an opportunity to learn new skills and express their thoughts and ideas in creative ways. Teachers, school district staff, mental health clinicians, social workers, and caregivers who are trained and equipped to implement healing-informed arts instruction will be better able to support the mental health and wellbeing of youth they serve. In fiscal year (FY) 2022-23, \$425,000 from the Hilton Foundation will allow the collaborating agencies to build foundational components of the Creative Wellbeing approach through replication, partnership-building, and evaluation, in preparation for the County to support this work ongoing to sustain it for the benefit of systems impacted youth, and then support future growth and expansion.

<u>Implementation of Strategic Plan Goals</u>

This action supports County Strategic Plan Goal No. II (Foster Vibrant and Resilient Communities), Strategy II.2.2 (Expand Access to Recreational and Cultural Opportunities) and Goal No. I (Make Investments That Transform Lives) Strategy I.3.1 (Reduce the Incidence of Involvement with the Justice System Among Vulnerable Populations) as Arts and Culture works to build an infrastructure for positive youth development that addresses large-scale societal inequities, fosters social-emotional development, promotes healing and wellness, builds cohesion and cultural identity, and uplifts

communities through the arts.

FISCAL IMPACT/FINANCING

There is no Net County Cost impact. Arts and Culture will submit a request to budget the grant revenue of \$425,000 in the FY 2022-23 Supplemental Changes budget phase.

FACTS AND PROVISIONS/LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

This Hilton Foundation grant would be accepted pursuant to the guidelines of Section 9.2.0 of the Fiscal Manual. On June 28, 2021, the Board authorized Arts and Culture to accept grant awards that do not exceed \$250,000.

The proposed actions are not subject to CEQA because they are activities that are excluded from the definition of a project by section 21065 of the Public Resources Code and section 15378(b) of the State CEQA Guidelines. The proposed actions to accept grant funds and execute a grant agreement are organizational or administrative activities of government, which will not result in direct or indirect physical changes to the environment.

IMPACT ON CURRENT SERVICES (OR PROJECTS)

Hilton Foundation grant funds will be used to build foundational components of the Creative Wellbeing approach (replication, partnership-building, and evaluation), in preparation for the program to be sustained ongoing with future growth and expansion that will increasingly support the mental health and resilience of foster youth and caregivers through the Creative Wellbeing approach.

Respectfully submitted,

KRISTIN SAKODA

Director

KS:DG/tm

c: Chief Executive Office

County Counsel

Executive Officer, Board of Supervisors



May 18, 2022

Kristin Sakoda Director, Department of Arts and Culture Los Angeles County Department of Arts and Culture 1055 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 800 Los Angeles, CA 90017

Re: Grant 28282

(Please reference this number when corresponding with us.)

Dear Kristin Sakoda:

It is a pleasure to inform you that the Conrad N. Hilton Foundation approved a grant payable to Los Angeles County Department of Arts and Culture (Grantee; EIN 95-6000927) in the amount of \$425,000. Grant funds will be used over one year to support the mental health and resilience of foster youth and caregivers through the Creative Wellbeing approach.

Within ten business days, please submit a signed copy of this grant agreement to the Foundation (GMDepartment@HiltonFoundation.org) indicating Grantee's agreement with the following terms and conditions.

- 1. Purpose: This grant, and any interest income earned thereon, will be used as described in Grantee's application dated March 18, 2022, as well as any approved revisions. While this grant is to be restricted, and intended for use for the purposes described in the grant proposal, this grant award shall not be deemed to be contingent or conditioned upon the accomplishment of any specific, measurable barrier, unless that condition is specifically identified in the space provided here.
- 2. <u>Grant Period</u>: Upon receipt by the Foundation of this signed grant agreement, the grant period shall begin on July 1, 2022, and extend until June 30, 2023, at which time, all funds, including any income derived therefrom should be fully expended. This grant shall be considered active until the final report has been approved.
- 3. <u>Payment and Reporting Schedule</u>: This grant is payable in one installment upon receipt of this signed grant agreement. Please see the table below for the payment and reporting schedule.

You will be invited to submit reports through the Foundation's Grantee Portal based on the schedule provided below. Please provide contact information for one or more individuals to receive these invitations:

Los Angeles County Department of Arts and Culture Page 2 of 4

Report Contact 1	Title
Email	Phone
Report Contact 2	Title
•	
Email	Phone

		Report Due	Expected Submission	Associated Payment	
				Return of signed agreement	\$425,000
7/1/22	-	6/31/23	8/31/23	Acceptable narrative and financial reports	

- 4. <u>Grant Modifications</u>: Any changes to the terms of this grant agreement, including but not limited to changes to the approved budget, the scope of work, objectives, outcomes and other deliverables, the grant period, or payment and reporting schedule, must be approved in writing in advance by the Foundation. Please contact your program officer to initiate a grant modification request.
- 5. Account and Evaluation: Grantee agrees to maintain complete and accurate accounting of all expenditures made under this grant to enable the Foundation to easily determine how the grant funds, including any interest earned thereon, were spent. Grantee also agrees to retain these records during the grant period and until the final report is received and approved by the Foundation. During this time, if requested, Grantee shall make records available at reasonable times to the Foundation (or its designated representative) for inspection or audit at the Foundation's expense. Further, Grantee agrees to participate in evaluation activities organized and funded by the Foundation that relate to this grant.
- 6. <u>Tax Status</u>: Grantee operates as a department of the County of Los Angeles, a unit of government of the State of California.
- 7. <u>Lobbying and Non-Permitted Uses</u>: This grant is not in any way earmarked to support or carry on any lobbying or voter registration activity. Grantee warrants that none of these funds will be used to influence legislation unless permitted by law.

Los Angeles County Department of Arts and Culture Page 3 of 4

- 8. Anti-Terrorism and Re-Granting: Grantee agrees that these funds will be used in compliance with all applicable anti-terrorism financing and asset control laws and regulations and that none of these funds will be used to support or promote violence, terrorist activity or related training, or money laundering. Re-granting is not permitted unless specifically approved in the grant budget. Grantee is required to cross-check all sub-grantees approved for re-granting against the terrorism watch lists designated by the U.S. Treasury Office of Foreign Assets Control (OFAC) and refrain from providing financial or material support to any listed individual or organization.
- 9. <u>Convening and Publicity</u>: The Foundation may request that Grantee participate in periodic meetings convened by the Foundation that relate to this grant. Further, the Foundation requests that in any publicity given this grant, acknowledgement be made that funding was received from the Conrad N. Hilton Foundation, using its complete name. The proposed publicity must be approved by the Foundation prior to its release. Please consult our online resources for communicating about your grant (hiltonfoundation.org/grants/grantees) and submit the proposed press material to the program officer assigned to this grant. Once available, please supply the Foundation with a copy of the finalized material.
- 10. <u>Compliance</u>: Failure to comply with any of the terms of this grant agreement, and any subsequent agreed upon modifications, may result in one or more of the following.
 - (a) Termination of the grant.
 - (b) Suspension of future grant payments until Grantee demonstrates compliance.
 - (c) Grantee's immediate reimbursement to the Foundation of the amount of any Foundation grant funds expended for purposes not previously approved by the Foundation.
 - (d) Grantee's immediate reimbursement to the Foundation of all unexpended Foundation grant funds.

It is the policy of the Conrad N. Hilton Foundation to discourage beneficiaries of its grants from making gifts to Foundation personnel, giving honoraria in any form, or sending plaques or other memorabilia. The Foundation prefers that the cost of such items not be incurred by a recipient agency.

Los Angeles County Department of Arts and Culture Page 4 of 4

The Foundation appreciates your organization's cooperation in preparing for this grant and we extend our best wishes for its successful implementation.

Sincerely,

Peter Laugharn
President & CEO

PL:LCT-kg

c: Abraham Ahn, Los Angeles County Department of Arts and Culture Kristin Friedrich, Los Angeles County Department of Arts and Culture Stefanie Gluckman, Los Angeles County Office of Child Protection Barbara Lundqvist, Los Angeles County Office of Child Protection Thomas McKenzie, Los Angeles County Department of Arts and Culture Elizabeth Salazar, Los Angeles County Office of Child Protection Brandon Turner, Los Angeles County Department of Arts and Culture Angela LoBue, Conrad N. Hilton Foundation Liz Clark Thasiah, Conrad N. Hilton Foundation Jeffrey Forrest, Conrad N. Hilton Foundation

Accepted:		
Kristin Sakoda	 Date	
Director, Department of Arts and Culture Los Angeles County Department of Arts and Culture		